

Ra (in the Egyptian Sun-god  
Ra-tet (U. F.) beat down ~~the~~  
m) ~~the~~ lesson 27 go on).

Rabbit (n) a cut, step or notch made in a piece to join it with another piece as of glass or wood.

Rabbi (a Jewish teacher or  
lecturer of the Law). <sup>religious</sup> ~~AcB & 2000~~  
~~AcB & 2000~~

Rabbit is a small burrowing animal of the hare family. ~~Come and get it~~

Rabbit burrow ( ) hole made  
by rabbit. 3rd 23 (2000)

Rabbit to a disorderly crowd  
and, as before, @ 38° C.

Rabid (c) furious, violent,  
famished and 20 mm.  
20, 250, 260, 270, 280,  
enraged with rabies and  
290

Rabies (m) Canine madness,  
madness of dogs, hydrophobia,  
madness caused by the bite  
of too mad dog which is  
characterized by the fear of water,  
causes death, overcomes cause of (S)  
Mad dog, rabid dog disease  
Caused by the bite of mad  
dog.

Racoon (m) also racoon, a  
fur bearing small animal of  
N.-American part of the bear  
family found in N. America.  
as. racoon (adjective) or <sup>the</sup> small  
American mink animal.  
Rag (n) group of persons having  
certain qualities in common such as  
taste, generosity, lineage, etc.  
150. Rag, ragged, raggedy, ragged  
ragged, spid, <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup>  
ragged, horse race <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup>  
titles of the same stock (f) <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup>  
movement of water (v) (and no)  
strong current of water <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup>  
(v) river speech (expressed) <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup> <sup>spid</sup>  
language, dialect, etc.

Racer (n) /ræsər/ a race horse or a horse trained to take part in a race | one taking part in a running contest, esp. as a stallion

Racke (n) a dog that hunts by smell  
Rachis (n) spine, axis, or stalk  
Radial (a) of the radii, radial.

*(Note: This is a rough sketch of the process, which may vary slightly from place to place.)*

*Clouds scattered or broken.*  
Scattered clouds. *Scattered*  
*clouds.* a mass of drifting pieces of  
clouds or cloud. *Scattered clouds*

anguish and excruciating  
by 1 P.M., when he was ad-  
mitted to hospital.

frame for folded edges (5) framework, front, white or  
for the like, for keeping articles,

gait between tetrapoda caten.  
S. S. S. (IV-5)

stretch freely over the back  
draw off wine from the heart

Dominus Regnatur aeterniter

strain & so we are very weary  
and exhausted

amount of effort & money to consider  
Rack rent by exhaustion method

Racket (or) racquet a bat for  
of strong Catgut for playing  
tennis, badminton & cricket.  
Racket (or) racquet a noise.

Racketeer (n) person who makes profits in bad ways  
Racketeering

Rackets (n) a game like tennis  
Rackets (v) to hit with a racket

Rack-rent ( $\downarrow$  competition)  
or extensive rent ( $35\%$  to  $33\%$ )

क्रमांक १०५ विभिन्न  
प्रकार कीमें दर्शाते हैं।

Radar - can measure  
the presence of airplane &c.  
is use of electromagnetic  
waves. a device used to  
spot out objects through fog  
darkness & at great  
heights.

Raddle (red ochre, arsenic)  
a red pigment, rouge d'origine  
(now) a flexible red or piece of  
wood as used in making handles  
washing faces etc. (Mc) intercavate  
sugical instruments made of wood  
Pain killer, local anaesthetic

Radical or related to ray or radius. *Diagram*. *Concave*,  $\angle B C D$   $\approx 120^\circ$  going away or diverging.

771 from the Centre, spreading out from  
the Centre, ~~coG~~ ~~coG~~ ~~coG~~ ~~coG~~.

வெள்ளுதலை, விரிவாக விடுவது என்று கூறுகின்றன.

Radiance (n) brilliance, lustre  
splendour, radiation, &c., &c.  
(as G. B. D. G. 1900).

Radiant (a) facing out rays  
of light or heat, luminous  
shining brilliant splendid  
bright with joy, glowing with  
joy (radiant)

Radiate (V.T.) emit rays, shine  
glossy or spread from central  
point of contact, as rays of sun  
disseminate, spread out as rays  
of light; spread fine off light &  
heat, gleam, sparkle & glaze

Radiation (n) emission of energy  
spread along front of flight  
near 23, 25, 27

Radiator (at the front) -  
spreading heat -  
in a motor vehicle or car

in a monovalent state.  
Radical (a) extra one electron  
root and branch complete, )  
of & going to the next root and )  
branch, of the next across and add  
fundamental, basic, original,  
inherent address.  $\rightarrow$  one for complete  
Branches ( $\rightarrow$  one for complete  
or thorough charge, a supporter  
of complete charge, extrovert.  
 $\rightarrow$  by this of all other related  
electrons.

Radically ( $\rightarrow$ , fully, completely,  
widely)  $\rightarrow$  root + branch  
The roughly  $\rightarrow$   $\exists$  2-32



Raid (n) a short sudden attack  
foray, pillage, unroad invasion,  
incursion, ~~raids~~ <sup>raids</sup> ~~raids~~ <sup>raids</sup> 2000-  
20000, a forced sudden en-  
trance & search by the police. <sup>Cas</sup>  
~~raids~~ <sup>raids</sup> ~~raids~~ <sup>raids</sup> 2000-  
raids <sup>raids</sup> <sup>raids</sup> <sup>raids</sup> <sup>raids</sup> <sup>raids</sup> <sup>raids</sup>

Rail (n.) long piece of steel on which trains or trams run (v.) cut across; also, bear of word or iron used for fencing, etc.; cross over. A kind of bird. Crossbow (v.t) abuse, scold, reprimand, scoff at, ridicule, chide, censure, complain bitterly, denounce strongly, complain angrily. ~~crossroads~~.  
3 ft. 6 in. - 4 ft. 8 1/2 in.  
3 ft. 6 in. - 4 ft. 8 1/2 in.  
3 ft. 6 in. - 4 ft. 8 1/2 in.

Railway (or way) of getting  
good lumber always difficult  
earlier, satire, now, @ 100,  
now, infarctus, Densitas, etc., etc.  
now, Q.C. P.M. 20/21/22.

Railroad (-) railway ~~at~~<sup>at</sup> 2000  
Railway(-) track on which train

Raiment (m) clothes, dress garment

apparel, Vestments—~~etc~~ also :  
of the church, clothing, vesture.

Rain (or) drops of water falling from the clouds. 27, 28 also  
clouds (v.c) fall in drops like rain and are given properly 29, 30, 31 also

Rainbow (long) between Colca and Lata  
Lata and Colca Gorge & the intermediate points.  
Lata Colca River in the HK of Paracatupan  
formed by the reflection upon the water  
from falling rain.

Rainfall = fall of rain 2000 mm + more.

~~bottom~~  $\oplus$   $\oplus$   $\oplus$  (top) no  $\ominus$   $\oplus$   $\oplus$   $\oplus$   
build up  $\oplus$   $\oplus$   $\oplus$  (raise a building)

Rosie abandoned (seize)  $\frac{1}{2}$  C  $\rightarrow$  22.20 m.  
22.20 m. after stir up 22.20 m. (abandon)

~~exotic~~ exotic (Frasier)  
Raisin (n) partly dried grape.  
orange (n) fruit, orange.  
orange (n) fruit, orange.

Rake(n) a long-handled tool for dragging hay leaves or straw, etc., across a field; implement for smoothing the ground; a harrow with wide tines.

scraps of, got  
Rate off my commission @ 9%  
illicit pecuniary share.

Ratish (a) leading & wicked or  
Vicious being, absolute detached  
nisi 22. 02.27. morn. slightly  
22.02.27.

Rally (v. int) assemble bring  
together recruit recr<sup>u</sup>it recr<sup>u</sup>it  
army & go receive of again  
strength become freed disorder  
illness to be a man to do good & work  
restless longing now & then  
receive & another attack for 2000 ft  
at 8000 recall old & young & old

(n) Coming together for a set purpose  
assorted gathering, e.g. @ a  
cross-lander, robbery, jesting  
etc.  $\rightarrow$   $\text{मिलना}$  =  $\text{मिलना}$  =  $\text{लाउंग}$

Rammar.

Ram (n) unclothed male sheep  
typ. गोवा, a battering engine गोवा  
 $\text{गोवा}$  (मूर्ख). the first sign of the  
Zodiac, aries गोवा. A trifur-  
cate for striking an enemy ship.  
Plunger of a fire-pump गोवा  
गोवा. (v.) beat down गोवा  
गोवा (मूर्ख) गोवा गोवा  
(Cram गोवा @ गोवा थ्रेट)  
Pact tight, squeeze into.

Ramble (v.) wander about home  
walk without a fixed aim गोवा  
गोवा, agitate गोवा. गोवा  
wander about walk hukking or  
without aiming. गोवा. गोवा  
talk in a confused incoherent  
way. गोवा. गोवा गोवा गोवा  
random rambling गोवा गोवा  
aimless walk गोवा. गोवा  
mess. गोवा गोवा गोवा  
walk. गोवा, गोवा गोवा

Rambler (n) a nomadic animal  
walked. गोवा. गोवा  
गोवा. one who walks for  
pleasure or goes on excursion  
incognito. गोवा. गोवा. गोवा.  
a creeping climbing plant  
गोवा, गोवा.

Rambling (v) wandering  
roving漫遊, गोवा  
गोवा, गोवा, गोवा  
walking for pleasure गोवा  
गोवा गोवा, गोवा. गोवा.  
Creeping गोवा गोवा  
in various parts गोवा.  
गोवा. गोवा.

Ramification (n) branching,  
spreading into branches. गोवा  
offset, usages गोवा  
हारा, some @ गोवा. गोवा.  
separation into dimensions  
and division, subdivision.

Ramp (n) slope गोवा

Ramify (v.) sep. spread out  
into branches. गोवा गोवा  
& गोवा. गोवा. गोवा  
separate. गोवा गोवा  
Ramification गोवा गोवा

Ramp in गोवा गोवा connecting  
two different kinds of land  
गोवा, exhortation प्रेरणा. गोवा  
(v.) stand on hind legs गोवा  
गोवा 2nd @ गोवा. Cuckoo गोवा  
गोवा गोवा गोवा

Rampage (v.) behaviour  
stomping. गोवा गोवा.  
गोवा. गोवा (n) state of  
Violent behaviour गोवा  
गोवा. गोवा, गोवा, गोवा

Rampant (a) rampant  
legs गोवा गोवा गोवा गोवा  
unchecked in growth, rank  
uncontrolled, galloping,  
unrestrained, unrestrained,  
गोवा. गोवा गोवा गोवा  
furious - गोवा. गोवा

Rampart (n) a defensive  
wall or embankment around  
a wall surrounding a fortified place  
गोवा. गोवा. गोवा.  
गोवा. (govala rampart)  
protection and a defensive  
earthenwork गोवा

Rammed (v) a rod for laying  
down the charge in a field  
गोवा. गोवा. गोवा. गोवा.  
गोवा. गोवा. गोवा.

Ramshackle (a) rickety, falling down,  
unstable, unsteady गोवा, गोवा.

react as a fluoriferid -  $\text{asmp} \approx 200-210^\circ\text{C}$

ReCollect(v.t) Call back to memory  
remembered. ~~as soon as possible~~

Recollection (n) recalling  
rememberance memory 0:3,  
n 200m. m3 @. Com as do act of  
remembering.

Recommend (U.C.) speak or  
write in favour of Coronation  
prizes to be on sale, & also  
to suggest as favourable  
desirable to award given in  
to Club to raise \$30000. Suggest as

ReCommendation (n) word of  
praise & ~~advice~~. Given approval

Recompense (V-t) repay with an equivalent repay for services done, requisite, Compensate, make fixed injury or loss,  $\rightarrow$  reward of effort and performance, condition reward,  $\rightarrow$   $\text{G} \rightarrow \text{G}$   $\rightarrow \text{G}$ ,  $\rightarrow$   $\text{G}$   $\rightarrow \text{G}$ , make fixed the loss, and  $\rightarrow$   $\text{G}$   $\rightarrow \text{G}$

ReCompensation. and address.  
y@acm.rewards.makingfor  
H. S.

Reconcile (v.t) settle quarrel,  
make friend again, settle  
difference between, pacify,  
bring together, bring into  
harmony or agreement, harmonize  
and adjust, settle differences  
(C.S.) as on 2007, resolved  
adjust, unite together,  
overcome dislike of a thing.  
make up. - 2007

785  
Reconciliation (n) renewal of  
friendship.  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adj}}$ .  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adv}}$   
Reconciliation (n) renewal of  
friendship.  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adj}}$ .  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adv}}$ .

Recondite (a) deep, profound,  
out of the way; abstruse.  
abstruse is more hidden, secret,  
obscure more vague, cryptic.

Reconnaissance ( $\rightarrow$ ) Survey,  
examination of a place for  
military purpose. and Crosses.

ReCommittee (V.C.) find out really  
the position needed, movement  
of economy traps. v. Cooperative  
and solidarity

Re examine & find out details  
of a place near U.S. Post Office, Grand  
Island, with view to military operations.  
Re consider U.S. Post Office, Grand  
Island, as a possible location.

Recomendar (60) Comendar a famílias que se deslocaram para outras cidades e recomendar as CPTs de Deslocamento.

Reconstruct( $v_t$ ) build again and  
and  $\oplus$  some symmetric difference after  
Reconstruction ( $m$ ) rebuilding again  
 $\oplus$  some, almost self

Record (v.t.) set down or  
preserve in writing for future  
use; register, enter, make a record.  
Prostitute (pro'zit'yo) n. a woman who  
exists by prostituting her body.  
Prostitution (pro'si-tu'zhon) n. anything set  
down on occasion; written account  
of facts, events, etc.; an official  
report of fact; acts of foul, base,  
or vicious document. <sup>base</sup> least noble  
march in a contest; especially, highest  
achievement in anything; esp. in  
the sense of being a dishonorable

removed by force; forcible removal  
 of leaves or blossoms from a plant  
 after wine is extracted from it.  
 a plant of the grape family  
 from the seeds of which oil is  
 extracted.  
 no grape juice after wine  
 is extracted.  
 (adj.) Vessel for vinegar  
 making.  
**Rapid** (a) fast, quick-moving,  
 speedy, very swift, crowding  
 velocity, moved down in a short time  
 (adv.) suddenly, quickly.  
 Current in a river, adj. 2238.  
 Dimensions 2238.  
**Rapidity** (n) quickness, speed  
 of movement, swiftness, speed.  
**Rapids** n 2138, 2238 (raped  
 current 2238)  
**Rapier** (n) a straight slender  
 thrusting sword. 2238, 2238  
 2238  
**Rapine** (n) plunder, pillage 2238  
 2238, 2238 with distinct meaning  
**Rapport** (n) connection, relationship  
 between, n 2238. 2238  
**Rapprochement** (n) reunion,  
 agreement, reestablishment  
 of relationship, adj. 2238  
 (removal of critical relationships)  
**Rapt** (a) absorbed, engrossed, in  
 whole lost in, 2238, 2238  
 carried away, transported, put  
 into & out of control with difficulty.  
**Rapture** (n) extreme delight, very  
 great joy, ecstasy, rapture, bliss,  
 狂喜,狂乐,狂乐,狂乐,狂乐  
**Rapturous** (a) having extreme  
 delight & happiness, ecstatic  
 狂喜的,狂乐的,狂乐的,狂乐的  
 狂乐的

Rare (<sup>uncommon</sup>) not Common, not often seen, Scarce, not often happening, nonresident <sup>(sparsely)</sup> scarce, Costly, precious, valuable. Thin, not dense, small, common.

Randy (♂) Scarsb, Seldon 321  
(322).

Rant ( $\rightarrow$ ) A caustic, uncompromising, often bitter, negative, thin-skinned, critical, ( $\rightarrow$ ) a ranting or article magazine critic magazine

Rascal (n) dishonest person,  
rogue, scoundrel, knave, scamp.  
~~scoundrel, swindler, swashbuckler,~~  
~~and~~ ~~swindler~~ ~~mischievous fellow~~  
~~rascal~~ ~~a tricky fellow~~  
~~and~~ ~~swindler~~ ~~and~~ ~~knave~~

Rascally (a) Vile wicked, ~~ugly~~,  
miserable, gaudy, dishonest, ~~ugly~~  
~~greedy, unattractive~~

Rasalation (gramian) follow,  
1st, 2nd, 3rd

Rash (a) Careless, smethox, in -  
varying degrees of severity. Rash  
is short, disappears. It may be  
irritating, itchy, last, burnish  
red, reddish brown. (b) Red skin  
eruption in spots or  
red patches. (c) Rash.

- Rash (v.) a coarse or rough file or sandpaper, esp. of steel.
- (v.c) Scrape or rub with the file to get a mottled graining sound on wood or bone and leather. (n.) Coarse rough sand used in engraving, to grain.
- Juicy (n.) a roundish kidney-shaped, small sweet fruit which grows on trees at

Ratson (-) an erasure of 12.  
Rat (-) a long-tailed trouble some  
rodent (gaining animal) - infest  
garage, house, rocks, & around.  
80 tall, 15 light to heavy.

Ratable (a) liable to taxation  $\Rightarrow$  23  
① Residential (25 mm) (25 mm) (25 mm)  
② Residential (25 mm) (25 mm) (25 mm)

Rate ( $\eta$ ) is called a measure according to the value of a product or service. It is proportion of  $\eta = \frac{\text{Value}}{\text{standard value}}$ .  
 3. relative speed or speed per hour  
 Product, price, time, class or rank  
 (graph for example) more, manner etc.  
 4. extent of distribution (not) absence,  
 retail, trade, response, user, etc.  
 Some  $\eta$  are Value or price and the other  
 gradation of  $\eta$  is also, fix it class of  $\eta$ ,  
 by the manner.

Rat-prayer (1) on who pre-gradually  
the mind and body become

Rather soon crowded, though.

Rather (ad) somewhat <sup>partly</sup> B. 34  
in some degree and (ad) less, more

willingly or truly. To a certain extent, more ready, probably & more easily, probably & more readily. Certainly so in my case.

Ratify (r.c) Confirm, banishing  
make Valid, approve making it  
Engg. Board's Work. now. P. 2022  
and To the 2022.

Rating to grade name, rank & B.C. of a subordinate sailor who is not an official in C.G. 12 months old. To 2nd Class ratings not tax B.C. above, reprimand 12 months.

Ratios of properties of stars give the  
 (or ratio of apparent magnitude)  
 relation between similar  
 magnitudes and no. stars.  
 as  $\log_{10} \text{no. stars} = k - m + c$   
 Ratios of (v.) or logarithmically  
 or formally  $\log_{10} B = k + c$   
 $\therefore B = 10^{k+c}$

Rational (s) all to reason,  
sensible, same kind, having  
reason intelligible, discreet;  
that can be tested by reason.

Rationale ( $\rightarrow$  underlying principle  
of classific. of patients: rational  
account of their medical condition)

Rationalise (v-t) think & argue  
(bring into line with reason, explain and  
justify)

of  $\pi$  is not yet known, but it is now known that  $\pi$  is irrational, and that it is not even constructible by ruler and compass.

Rationalism (+) argument based on reason & not on authority or tradition  
and as a result comes across as rational.  
Rationalist (-) a liberal & radical to rationalism, growth liberal in majority & now found of Marxists.

Rationality (n) rational behavior  
Sensibility & Com. in Causality with a  
sense of

Rationalism (n) doctrine that reason is the highest authority in anything or is the foundation of knowledge

Ratsham ( $\alpha$ ) poison for rats and  
LSD diethyltryptamine, LSD vision.  
Rattan ( $\alpha$ -acetyl- $\beta$ -hydroxybutyrate)  
Very long the stem, cane, walking  
stick, tripod, stand (20 cm. high)

Rattan (v.c.) molest, molest, push off  
20-22 to diminish a work, a task because  
of difficulty, trouble.

Rattle → a child's toy that makes  
continuous clattering sound.  
Dynamite → a explosive  
substance that produces  
short sharp sounds.

short, sharp sounds. 223 223 81  
w<sup>o</sup>u<sup>u</sup>3. w<sup>o</sup>u<sup>u</sup>3. a  
(Continuation of frightening birds)  
a chattering wowo. sometimes  
talk. @ wowo wowo. wowo down,  
and up and (U.) talk rapidly & chatter.

Raucous (a) harsh sounding  
Coarse as thunder, roarings  
Rough & hoarse waste & noise

Ramagiri (V.T) has waste areas & desolate

Ranishing (2) Very attractive,  
eg. *S. lutea*, G.C.B. Dar. charming,  
enticing, enchanting, w. D. D.  
as m. filling with delight  
and pleasure. Form. D.

Ranishomnt (n) plundring  
robbery, theft, plundering  
away by force or ~~steal~~ of Calum  
rape or lust no no, extreme  
delight, ecstasy, rapture.  
~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> B. ~~and~~ B. ~~and~~ B.  
G. ~~and~~ or attraction and ~~and~~ B.  
~~and~~ B. ~~and~~ B.

Raw (a) met ripe fruit, 200 mm, at 1000 ft.  
near mts. 2300 ft. up to 3000 ft. with Cacti and  
Cactus trees, 3000 ft. up to 4000 ft. (unexplored)  
and 4000 ft. up to 5000 ft. (unexplored)  
mtn. fresh, new way of life, met trout,  
unseen before, with 23 m orange  
unfinished, Can de ros naranja en  
in natural state.

Ray (n) a single narrow line of light ~~com~~<sup>containing</sup> lustre glimmering like a kind of flat round fish ~~at~~<sup>in</sup> the tail of the star fish Rayon artificiel silk made of cellulose 35%  $\pm$  3%.

Razor (w/ c) buried up to the ground  
elbow @ 1m or below a depression  
by Doror destroy with 2000 m  
Razor (w/ a sharp edge)  
instrument for hacking -

a hairy knife was wanted.  
Re (purple). again lack hair.  
-63-<sup>20</sup>, 1st p. hairy man.

Reach (v.) arrive at gain stretch  
out reach (v.) extend oneself  
stretch (v.) distance with  
tense muscles (B. extensor (B.  
angle, arched back, bent (B.)  
influence (v.) move. Capacity (v.)  
B. C. V.

React (x, i) act in return, response  
to, have Counter effect, rebound,  
recoil, respond, act in return,  
rebound, recoil, act again, turn  
back & former state. Get upon  
each other, result in, @ 2179  
2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007  
2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014  
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022  
2023, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028, 2029, 2030  
2031, 2032, 2033, 2034, 2035, 2036, 2037, 2038  
2039, 2040, 2041, 2042, 2043, 2044, 2045, 2046  
2047, 2048, 2049, 2050, 2051, 2052, 2053, 2054  
2055, 2056, 2057, 2058, 2059, 2060, 2061, 2062  
2063, 2064, 2065, 2066, 2067, 2068, 2069, 2070  
2071, 2072, 2073, 2074, 2075, 2076, 2077, 2078  
2079, 2080, 2081, 2082, 2083, 2084, 2085, 2086  
2087, 2088, 2089, 2090, 2091, 2092, 2093, 2094  
2095, 2096, 2097, 2098, 2099, 20100, 20101, 20102  
20103, 20104, 20105, 20106, 20107, 20108, 20109, 20110  
20111, 20112, 20113, 20114, 20115, 20116, 20117, 20118  
20119, 20120, 20121, 20122, 20123, 20124, 20125, 20126  
20127, 20128, 20129, 20130, 20131, 20132, 20133, 20134  
20135, 20136, 20137, 20138, 20139, 20140, 20141, 20142  
20143, 20144, 20145, 20146, 20147, 20148, 20149, 20150  
20151, 20152, 20153, 20154, 20155, 20156, 20157, 20158  
20159, 20160, 20161, 20162, 20163, 20164, 20165, 20166  
20167, 20168, 20169, 20170, 20171, 20172, 20173, 20174  
20175, 20176, 20177, 20178, 20179, 20180, 20181, 20182  
20183, 20184, 20185, 20186, 20187, 20188, 20189, 20190  
20191, 20192, 20193, 20194, 20195, 20196, 20197, 20198  
20199, 20200, 20201, 20202, 20203, 20204, 20205, 20206  
20207, 20208, 20209, 20210, 20211, 20212, 20213, 20214  
20215, 20216, 20217, 20218, 20219, 20220, 20221, 20222  
20223, 20224, 20225, 20226, 20227, 20228, 20229, 20230  
20231, 20232, 20233, 20234, 20235, 20236, 20237, 20238  
20239, 20240, 20241, 20242, 20243, 20244, 20245, 20246  
20247, 20248, 20249, 20250, 20251, 20252, 20253, 20254  
20255, 20256, 20257, 20258, 20259, 20260, 20261, 20262  
20263, 20264, 20265, 20266, 20267, 20268, 20269, 20270  
20271, 20272, 20273, 20274, 20275, 20276, 20277, 20278  
20279, 20280, 20281, 20282, 20283, 20284, 20285, 20286  
20287, 20288, 20289, 20290, 20291, 20292, 20293, 20294  
20295, 20296, 20297, 20298, 20299, 20300, 20301, 20302  
20303, 20304, 20305, 20306, 20307, 20308, 20309, 20310  
20311, 20312, 20313, 20314, 20315, 20316, 20317, 20318  
20319, 20320, 20321, 20322, 20323, 20324, 20325, 20326  
20327, 20328, 20329, 20330, 20331, 20332, 20333, 20334  
20335, 20336, 20337, 20338, 20339, 20340, 20341, 20342  
20343, 20344, 20345, 20346, 20347, 20348, 20349, 20350  
20351, 20352, 20353, 20354, 20355, 20356, 20357, 20358  
20359, 20360, 20361, 20362, 20363, 20364, 20365, 20366  
20367, 20368, 20369, 20370, 20371, 20372, 20373, 20374  
20375, 20376, 20377, 20378, 20379, 20380, 20381, 20382  
20383, 20384, 20385, 20386, 20387, 20388, 20389, 20390  
20391, 20392, 20393, 20394, 20395, 20396, 20397, 20398  
20399, 20400, 20401, 20402, 20403, 20404, 20405, 20406  
20407, 20408, 20409, 20410, 20411, 20412, 20413, 20414  
20415, 20416, 20417, 20418, 20419, 20420, 20421, 20422  
20423, 20424, 20425, 20426, 20427, 20428, 20429, 20430  
20431, 20432, 20433, 20434, 20435, 20436, 20437, 20438  
20439, 20440, 20441, 20442, 20443, 20444, 20445, 20446  
20447, 20448, 20449, 20450, 20451, 20452, 20453, 20454  
20455, 20456, 20457, 20458, 20459, 20460, 20461, 20462  
20463, 20464, 20465, 20466, 20467, 20468, 20469, 20470  
20471, 20472, 20473, 20474, 20475, 20476, 20477, 20478  
20479, 20480, 20481, 20482, 20483, 20484, 20485, 20486  
20487, 20488, 20489, 20490, 20491, 20492, 20493, 20494  
20495, 20496, 20497, 20498, 20499, 20500, 20501, 20502  
20503, 20504, 20505, 20506, 20507, 20508, 20509, 20510  
20511, 20512, 20513, 20514, 20515, 20516, 20517, 20518  
20519, 20520, 20521, 20522, 20523, 20524, 20525, 20526  
20527, 20528, 20529, 20530, 20531, 20532, 20533, 20534  
20535, 20536, 20537, 20538, 20539, 20540, 20541, 20542  
20543, 20544, 20545, 20546, 20547, 20548, 20549, 20550  
20551, 20552, 20553, 20554, 20555, 20556, 20557, 20558  
20559, 20560, 20561, 20562, 20563, 20564, 20565, 20566  
20567, 20568, 20569, 20570, 20571, 20572, 20573, 20574  
20575, 20576, 20577, 20578, 20579, 20580, 20581, 20582  
20583, 20584, 20585, 20586, 20587, 20588, 20589, 20590  
20591, 20592, 20593, 20594, 20595, 20596, 20597, 20598  
20599, 20600, 20601, 20602, 20603, 20604, 20605, 20606  
20607, 20608, 20609, 20610, 20611, 20612, 20613, 20614  
20615, 20616, 20617, 20618, 20619, 20620, 20621, 20622  
20623, 20624, 20625, 20626, 20627, 20628, 20629, 20630  
20631, 20632, 20633, 20634, 20635, 20636, 20637, 20638  
20639, 20640, 20641, 20642, 20643, 20644, 20645, 20646  
20647, 20648, 20649, 20650, 20651, 20652, 20653, 20654  
20655, 20656, 20657, 20658, 20659, 20660, 20661, 20662  
20663, 20664, 20665, 20666, 20667, 20668, 20669, 20670  
20671, 20672, 20673, 20674, 20675, 20676, 20677, 20678  
20679, 20680, 20681, 20682, 20683, 20684, 20685, 20686  
20687, 20688, 20689, 20690, 20691, 20692, 20693, 20694  
20695, 20696, 20697, 20698, 20699, 20700, 20701, 20702  
20703, 20704, 20705, 20706, 20707, 20708, 20709, 20710  
20711, 20712, 20713, 20714, 20715, 20716, 20717, 20718  
20719, 20720, 20721, 20722, 20723, 20724, 20725, 20726  
20727, 20728, 20729, 20730, 20731, 20732, 20733, 20734  
20735, 20736, 20737, 20738, 20739, 20740, 20741, 20742  
20743, 20744, 20745, 20746, 20747, 20748, 20749, 20750  
20751, 20752, 20753, 20754, 20755, 20756, 20757, 20758  
20759, 20760, 20761, 20762, 20763, 20764, 20765, 20766  
20767, 20768, 20769, 20770, 20771, 20772, 20773, 20774  
20775, 20776, 20777, 20778, 20779, 20780, 20781, 20782  
20783, 20784, 20785, 20786, 20787, 20788, 20789, 20790  
20791, 20792, 20793, 20794, 20795, 20796, 20797, 20798  
20799, 20800, 20801, 20802, 20803, 20804, 20805, 20806  
20807, 20808, 20809, 20810, 20811, 20812, 20813, 20814  
20815, 20816, 20817, 20818, 20819, 20820, 20821, 20822  
20823, 20824, 20825, 20826, 20827, 20828, 20829, 20830  
20831, 20832, 20833, 20834, 20835, 20836, 20837, 20838  
20839, 20840, 20841, 20842, 20843, 20844, 20845, 20846  
20847, 20848, 20849, 20850, 20851, 20852, 20853, 20854  
20855, 20856, 20857, 20858, 20859, 20860, 20861, 20862  
20863, 20864, 20865, 20866, 20867, 20868, 20869, 20870  
20871, 20872, 20873, 20874, 20875, 20876, 20877, 20878  
20879, 20880, 20881, 20882, 20883, 20884, 20885, 20886  
20887, 20888, 20889, 20890, 20891, 20892, 20893, 20894  
20895, 20896, 20897, 20898, 20899, 20900, 20901, 20902  
20903, 20904, 20905, 20906, 20907, 20908, 20909, 20910  
20911, 20912, 20913, 20914, 20915, 20916, 20917, 20918  
20919, 20920, 20921, 20922, 20923, 20924, 20925, 20926  
20927, 20928, 20929, 20930, 20931, 20932, 20933, 20934  
20935, 20936, 20937, 20938, 20939, 20940, 20941, 20942  
20943, 20944, 20945, 20946, 20947, 20948, 20949, 20950  
20951, 20952, 20953, 20954, 20955, 20956, 20957, 20958  
20959, 20960, 20961, 20962, 20963, 20964, 20965, 20966  
20967, 20968, 20969, 20970, 20971, 20972, 20973, 20974  
20975, 20976, 20977, 20978, 20979, 20980, 20981, 20982  
20983, 20984, 20985, 20986, 20987, 20988, 20989, 20990  
20991, 20992, 20993, 20994, 20995, 20996, 20997, 20998  
20999, 20100, 20101, 20102, 20103, 20104, 20105, 20106  
20107, 20108, 20109, 20110, 20111, 20112, 20113, 20114  
20115, 20116, 20117, 20118, 20119, 20120, 20121, 20122  
20123, 20124, 20125, 20126, 20127, 20128, 20129, 20130  
20131, 20132, 20133, 20134, 20135, 20136, 20137, 20138  
20139, 20140, 20141, 20142, 20143, 20144, 20145, 20146  
20147, 20148, 20149, 20150, 20151, 20152, 20153, 20154  
20155, 20156, 20157, 20158, 20159, 20160, 20161, 20162  
20163, 20164, 20165, 20166, 20167, 20168, 20169, 20170  
20171, 20172, 20173, 20174, 20175, 20176, 20177, 20178  
20179, 20180, 20181, 20182, 20183, 20184, 20185, 20186  
20187, 20188, 20189, 20190, 20191, 20192, 20193, 20194  
20195, 20196, 20197, 20198, 20199, 20200, 20201, 20202  
20203, 20204, 20205, 20206, 20207, 20208, 20209, 202010  
202011, 202012, 202013, 202014, 202015, 202016, 202017, 202018  
202019, 202020, 202021, 202022, 202023, 202024, 202025, 202026  
202027, 202028, 202029, 202030, 202031, 202032, 202033, 202034  
202035, 202036, 202037, 202038, 202039, 202040, 202041, 202042  
202043, 202044, 202045, 202046, 202047, 202048, 202049, 202050  
202051, 202052, 202053, 202054, 202055, 202056, 202057, 202058  
202059, 202060, 202061, 202062, 202063, 202064, 202065, 202066  
202067, 202068, 202069, 202070, 202071, 202072, 202073, 202074  
202075, 202076, 202077, 202078, 202079, 202080, 202081, 202082  
202083, 202084, 202085, 202086, 202087, 202088, 202089, 202090  
202091, 202092, 202093, 202094, 202095, 202096, 202097, 202098  
202099, 202100, 202101, 202102, 202103, 202104, 202105, 202106  
202107, 202108, 202109, 202110, 202111, 202112, 202113, 202114  
202115, 202116, 202117, 202118, 202119, 202120, 202121, 202122  
202123, 202124, 202125, 202126, 202127, 202128, 202129, 202130  
202131, 202132, 202133, 202134, 202135, 202136, 202137, 202138  
202139, 202140, 202141, 202142, 202143, 202144, 202145, 202146  
202147, 202148, 202149, 202150, 202151, 202152, 202153, 202154  
202155, 202156, 202157, 202158, 202159, 202160, 202161, 202162  
202163, 202164, 202165, 202166, 202167, 202168, 202169, 202170  
202171, 202172, 202173, 202174, 202175, 202176, 202177, 202178  
202179, 202180, 202181, 202182, 202183, 202184, 202185, 202186  
202187, 202188, 202189, 202190, 202191, 202192, 202193, 202194  
202195, 202196, 202197, 202198, 202199, 202200, 202201, 202202  
202203, 202204, 202205, 202206, 202207, 202208, 202209, 202210  
202211, 202212, 202213, 202214, 202215, 202216, 202217, 202218  
202219, 202220, 202221, 202222, 202223, 202224, 202225, 202226  
202227, 202228, 202229, 202230, 202231, 202232, 202233, 202234  
202235, 202236, 202237, 202238, 202239, 202240, 202241, 202242  
202243, 202244, 202245, 202246, 202247, 202248, 202249, 202250  
202251, 202252, 202253, 202254, 202255, 202256, 202257, 202258  
202259, 202260, 202261, 202262, 202263, 202264, 202265, 202266  
202267, 202268, 202269, 202270, 202271, 202272, 202273, 202274  
202275, 202276, 202277, 202278, 202279, 202280, 202281, 202282  
202283, 202284, 202285, 202286, 202287, 202288, 202289, 202290  
202291, 202292, 202293, 202294, 202295, 202296, 202297, 202298  
202299, 202300, 202301, 202302, 202303, 202304, 202305, 202306  
202307, 202308, 202309, 202310, 202311, 202312, 202313, 202314  
202315, 202316, 202317, 202318, 202319, 202320, 202321, 202322  
202323, 202324, 202325, 202326, 202327, 202328, 202329, 202330  
202331, 202332, 202333, 202334, 202335, 202336, 202337, 202338  
202339, 202340, 202341, 202342, 202343, 202344, 202345, 202346  
202347, 202348, 202349, 202350, 202351, 202352, 202353, 202354  
202355, 202356, 202357, 202358, 202359, 202360, 202361, 202362  
202363, 202364, 202365, 202366, 202367, 202368, 202369, 202370  
202371, 202372, 202373, 202374, 202375, 202376, 202377, 202378  
202379, 202380, 202381, 202382, 202383, 202384, 202385, 202386  
202387, 202388, 202389, 202390, 202391, 202392, 202393, 202394  
202395, 202396, 202397, 202398, 202399, 202400, 202401, 202402  
202403, 202404, 202405, 202406, 202407, 202408, 202409, 202410  
202411, 202412, 202413, 202414, 202415, 202416, 202417, 202418  
202419, 202420, 202421, 202422, 202423, 202424, 202425, 202426  
202427, 202428, 202429, 202430, 202431, 202432, 202433, 202434  
202435, 202436, 202437, 202438, 202439, 202440, 202441, 202442  
202443, 202444, 202445, 202446, 202447, 202448, 202449, 202450  
202451, 202452, 202453, 202454, 202455, 202456, 202457, 202458  
202459, 202460, 202461, 202462, 202463, 202464, 202465, 202466  
202467, 202468, 202469, 202470, 202471, 202472, 202473, 202474  
202475, 202476, 202477, 202478, 202479, 202480, 202481, 202482  
202483, 202484, 202485, 202486, 202487, 202488, 202489, 202490  
202491, 202492, 202493, 202494, 202495, 202496, 202497, 202498  
202499, 202500, 202501, 202502, 202503, 202504, 202505, 202506  
202507, 202508, 202509, 202510, 202511, 202512, 202513, 202514  
202515, 202516, 202517, 202518, 202519, 202520, 202521, 202522  
202523, 202524, 202525, 202526, 202527, 202528, 202529, 202530  
202531, 202532, 202533, 202534, 202535, 202536, 202537, 202538  
202539, 202540, 202541, 202542, 202543, 202544, 202545, 202546  
202547, 202548, 202549, 202550, 202551, 202552, 202553, 202554  
202555, 202556, 202557, 202558, 202559, 202560, 202561, 202562  
202563, 202564, 202565, 202566, 202567, 202568, 202569, 202570  
202571, 202572, 202573, 202574, 202575, 202576, 202577, 202578  
202579, 202580, 202581, 202582, 202583, 202584, 202585, 202586  
202587,

Reaction - (a) movement response  
return to old way of life (refugee)  
or (b) return to old condition, e.g.  
Gangs used to exist, they still exist.  
Regressive (c) favourable  
offspring return to former condition. E.g.  
Diseases, e.g. AIDS.  
(d) one favourable return to  
former condition. one who  
opposes progress, a retrograde,  
old fashioned, backward looking  
person.

### Reactionist (-)

**Reactionist-(→)**  
Read (V.t) underprinted or written  
against word or matter, peruse ~~reassess~~  
~~analyze~~, learn or study, ~~reassess~~, understand  
~~analyze~~, gain ~~reassess~~ insight.

Answers to questions

Rudalle(a) Kathleen  
kathleen.rudalle@duke.edu  
m 919-660-1234  
work 919-660-1234  
f 919-660-1234

Readably (adv) in a readable  
way or manner ~~as~~ ~~so~~ ~~as~~

Reader (n) one who reads reading  
enjoyed a university lecture on  
reading at a local school  
reading book ~~aspects~~ aspects  
of reading in printing and  
writing and reading.

Readjust (v.t) adjust new  
rearrange - organize  
- reorganize

Reading (c) addicted to reading,  
for & of reading, studies,  
knowledge &c. (c) literary  
Knowledge & learning.  
Secondly Version as a B.C.,  
as a doc - the act of a bill  
being presented & accepted  
by a Legislature. Interpretation  
of a doc - hermeneutics.

1) Readily (ad) soon, promptly, quickly without delay, easily, conveniently

<sup>2</sup> B. *antennatus* - *brevitarsus* Gmel.

Ready & prepared. Broad w.  
wide, on the job quick,  
prompt, alert commanding  
willing broad, effective  
not slow commanding

Ready made (a) already made  
imported by foreigner, kept in  
stock not made to add more  
~~or use~~ or use  
or use

Real (as) true, actual, genuine.

Real estate (or) property of a person

Realgar (-) arsenic monosulfide  
disulfide of arsenic. a bright  
red monoclinic mineral.  
 $\text{As}_2\text{S}_3$

Realism (or belief that only things that can be perceived by the senses are real, assessable, & representable) things as they are without questioning or interpretation of them on our part.

Realist (a) a follower of realism.  
also realistic (b) in respect of always  
etc.

Realistic (a) clear, vivid, etc. (b).  
regarding or dealing with things as they  
are. realistic (c) (of a man's religion.)  
like the actual facts. realistic (d)  
Reality (n) truth, fact, Verity. realistic  
actually, genuine now, certainly.  
realistic (e) realistic, etc. (f)  
that is real and solid (g).

Realization (n) act of realizing;  
or being realized; understanding  
reality. realized (a) seen. realize (b),  
a accomplishment. realization  
(c) collecting - obtaining (d)  
soil, experience, etc. (e).

Realize (v. t) understand, or  
experience a change; realizing (g).  
realized (a) seen (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)  
Convert & turn into (Cant) (h);  
etc.

Really (a) in truth, actually, truly,  
in fact. really (b), etc. (c) (d) (e)

Realm (n) Kingdom, State, domain,  
empire, etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Realty (n) property or ownership  
in land, land with everything  
contained in it. realty (a).  
realty (b), real estate.

Reams (f) a bundle of 480 sheets  
or 20 quires of paper of the same  
size, quality, printer's price  
etc. (b) sheet. (c) 20 sheets (d) 480  
(e) 516 sheets. (f) 20 sheets (g) 480  
(h) 516 sheets. (i) 20 quires (j) 480  
sheets. (k) 516 sheets (l) 20

Reamer (a) a bone-removing tool.  
reamer (b) reamed (c) etc.

Reanimate (v. t) bring back to life.  
Reap (v. t) cut grain with a scythe  
etc. (a), gather in harvest  
etc. (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)  
benefit, reward, gain, etc. (k) (l)  
Reaper (n) one who reaps grain, reaper  
etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)

Reappear (v. i) Come into view again  
again (b) again (c) again

Rear (n) part behind, hind part,  
back part of anything etc. (a) (b)  
(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l)  
(a) hindmost. rear (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)  
(f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o)  
stand on hind legs (d) (e) (f)  
(g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o) (p)  
stand on hind legs as horse -  
X Rear guard (n) those forming the  
rear of an army etc. (b) (c) (d) (e)  
X Rear admiral (n) official Commanding  
the rear division of the fleet.

Rearmost (a) last of all. rearmost  
as (b) (c) (d) (e) further back & lower

Reason (n) Cause, cause (a) (b)

Reasoning (n) process of thinking, understanding  
etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)  
process of arriving at a conclusion. (V. t) argue  
etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)  
think sensibly of  
argue (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

Reasonable (a) agreeing with reason  
etc. (b) good sense of judgment  
etc. (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)  
moderate, within bounds, just. Reason (b), reasonable (c), fair (d)

Reasoning (n) process of arriving at  
conclusion, mode of argument  
etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

Reasonable (n) free from doubt etc.  
etc. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)  
just, reasonable, moderate, within bounds, etc. (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)  
Reason (v. t) not reasonable, etc. (a) (b)

Reasoned (n) nobled or refined, etc. (a) (b)

<p>782. dull or blunt (adj) <del>more or less</del></p> <p><b>Relate</b> (v.t) lessen, diminish.      2. <del>more or less</del>, <del>more or less</del> less      fine discount <del>less</del> less consider      less discount, deduction for      ready payment; deduction from      amount to be paid. <del>more or less</del>  <del>less</del> less.</p> <p><b>Relate</b> (v.) person who resists authority      &amp; acts in opposition against his/ her/ their      conditions.</p> <p>(C) <del>less</del> less (less), less than      less one fighting against established      fact, less (v.) less against anything      is established fact. <del>less</del> less      2. less (v.) less (less), less for      Rebellion (v.) rising against authority,      revolt, uprising, <del>less</del> less, less      (less), less.</p> <p><b>Rebellion</b> (v.) revolting, mutiny  <del>less</del> less, less (less), less      less than less, less than      less than less, less than      less than less, less than      less than less, less than</p> <p><b>Rebuke</b> (v.i) spring back      recoil, react, <del>less</del> less, less, less      (less), less, less, less, less      less or worse, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Rebuff</b> (v.) sharp refusal,      withdrawal, resistance, <del>less</del> less, less      less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Rebuild</b> (v.) build again, renew  <del>less</del> less, less, less</p> <p><b>Rebuke</b> (v.t) scold, reprimand,      reprove, censure, rebuff, blame</p>	<p>sharp, more pointed, <del>more or less</del> more  <del>less</del> less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Relent</b> (v.c) repel, repulse, drive back      dislodge, expel, expell, expell      expel, expel, expel, expel      expel, expel, expel, expel</p> <p><b>Recalcitrant</b> (v.) obstinate, offering      strong, stubbornly refusing to      obey rules, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Recall</b> (v.t) Call back (call back)      less, less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Recent</b> (v.t) withdraw, renounce      unsay, recall, retract, less      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, give up former opinion      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Reconciliation</b> (v.t) calling back      withdrawal, renunciation, recall,      unsay, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Recapitulate</b> (v.t) review      sum up, state main points      in brief summary, relate      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Recapitulation</b> (n) act of      summing up, summarizing,      concise statement, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less      less, less, less, less, less, less</p> <p><b>Recast</b> (v.t) shape, form      model anew, remodel, put      into new shape, renew,</p>
---	---

format welcome)

Receptive (a) quick to understand, ready to receive, inclined to take in quickly, impressive ~~as well as~~ <sup>as well as</sup> ~~more~~ <sup>more</sup> etc.

Receptivity (or the power of taking in & absorbing knowledge quickly) ~~is~~ is an advantage.

Recess (n) time with no work period of rest, period pause between work periods. @ ① midday, ② 5:30 AM ③ 1:30 PM about intermediate interval] hollow in wall, an alcove, a niche in a wall cavity. @ ④ 2:30, ⑤ 2:55, ⑥ 3:00. ⑦ outside, a second place around house.

Recession (n) going or drawing back  
withdrawal, retirement, receding  
Slang: bad P.G.s. drop in business

Recipe (n) a medical prescription  
of substances (solid, liquid) directed  
for preparing food, medicine

Recipient (n) received 125 mg/m<sup>2</sup> for  
making of compound of foodst.  
Dose rate, 25 mg/m<sup>2</sup> over  
10 min.

Reciprocal (a) giving & taking

is return, medial, felt or done towards each other.  
*Geometridae* - *geometridae*

*Corisopodus* (corisopodus) *alternans* *Wahl.*

Reciprocate (v.v) give + receive,  
interchange (reciprocal) or go up & down  
sideways or move up & down at  
backwards & forward of course  
- same opposite require,

③ Reciprocity (互いの義務) requires mutual obligations.  
↳ Reciprocity means (相互の) interdependence or mutual exchange of information.

Recision (or cutting off) of  
enamel, caries, etc.

and the arrangement of the words may be  
arranged differently. In this case  
the word "back" will come back.  
Because we get back, to come back.

Recide (v.) get back, give back  
etc., return, etc., go back or down  
as waves. and 2130 (usage)  
Receipt (n) a written acknowledge-  
ment for anything given over,  
receipt, and (v) giving, sending, etc.  
in some order, usually and B.  
in some order, usually and B.

Receiv(ut) taste a thing offered,  
accept also, no no no no no  
no a welcome, no no no no no  
Good man hold the glass paper

Revised (m) on who receives  
or designee of sound receiving  
portion of an apparatus, no 196  
as further legally appointed  
a court to manage property  
under litigacy, no 197  
acceptable in machine a  
Vessel hold as a vessel  
carrying a load  
Revised (m) revised critical  
an author's work & test, agree w/ D  
Grossman also

Revisions (or) reworking of a text  
again: with cross out a numbered text,  
again: with original text.

Recent (?) new fresh late occurs  
not long past; modern aged  
at 25-30 years. Many old.  
At 50 years old some new happened  
recently.

Reference to  
things, a container, as by, *Get*  
a place for keeping a thing  
water, a container received,  
*keep*, as *Container*. Care for  
a thing etc., *Get*, *Keep*, *Take care of*

• Reception (R) act of receiving  
welcome, acceptance & showing  
respect, concern, care & love, offering  
entertainment with guests (P.W.M.)  
admission and room

one, tell one, telling one by one  
Extempore, splitting words

Recitation (n) repeating from memory

tell by one, telling of facts  
in public of verse, parapage  
reciting from memory in  
public (verse, parapage etc.)  
telling of facts, narration,  
memorandum, memo.

Recite (v.t) repeat from memory  
what is learned by heart, recite  
or recollect (s. v. t) recite  
tell in detail (s. v. t) recite

Reck(v.t-i) Care about, heed,  
regard. to care, consider  
of concern, regard, attention

Reckless (a) Careless, thoughtless  
or Consequence, heedless, rough  
rushing. (s. a. v. t) reckless  
indifferent, heedless, thoughtless

Reckon (v.t) Count, Calculate  
figure out amount, compute  
compute, calculate, figure out  
on, consider, take into account  
to be, consider, estimate, guess  
to, when, consider, be of opinion  
on, (s. v. t) count, calculate

Reckoning (n) Calculation,  
computation, settlement of accounts  
on, (s. n. v. t), computation, amount  
when, consideration

Reclaim (v.t) recover, get back,  
demand, return (s. v. t) get back  
recover, (s. v. t) get back, make up  
and fit, fit, cultivate, regenerate  
get back, (s. v. t) get back, restore to

usefulness, improvement, recovery  
recover substance from waste products  
waste products, (s. v. t) recover

Reclamation (n) restoration,  
restoring back, taking back,  
reformation (s. v. t) reorganize  
reorganize, (s. v. t) reorganize  
reorganize, (s. v. t) reorganize

Recline (v.i) lean back or  
lean on one side, sit back  
comfortably, lie stretched out

lean sideways, repose, rest  
lean, (s. v. i) recline, (s. v. t)  
recline, (s. v. t) recline, (s. v. t)

Recluse (n) one leading a solitary  
or lonely life, person living  
withdrawn from society, inhabit  
not in society, (s. n. v. t) recluse  
(s. v. t) retired, (s. v. t) ascetic, apart  
from society, (s. v. t)

Reconference (n) Cook over.  
Reconference (v.t) Know again,  
rediscover as known before

rediscover, understand (s. v. t)  
recollect, (s. v. t) know again,  
realise, redmit to be true  
recollection, (s. v. t) know again,

Recognition (n) a legal bond  
of recognition taken before a  
Court, (s. n. v. t)

Recognition (n) Calling back to  
identify as identified, recognition  
identify, (s. v. t) identify, acceptance,  
identification, (s. v. t) accept, identification

Receif (v.t) start back, spring  
back, draw or spring back,  
shrink, (s. v. t) shrink, (s. v. t) shrink  
after impact, (s. v. t) shrink, (s. v. t)  
retreat, (s. v. t) retreat, kick back, retreat

react as a fluoriferid - after being heated to 200-210°C

ReCollect(v.t) Call back to memory  
remembered. ~~as soon as possible~~

Recollection (n) recalling  
rememberance memory 0:3,  
n 200m. m3 @. Com as do act of  
remembering.

Recommend (U.C.) speak or  
write in favour of Coronation  
prizes to be on sale, & also  
to suggest as favourable  
desirable to award given in  
two classes to those on a cruise  
to the Gulf of California. Suggest as

ReCommendation (n) word of  
praise & ~~advice~~. Given approval

Recompense (V-t) repay with an equivalent repay for services done, requisite, Compensate, make fixed injury or loss,  $\rightarrow$  reward of effort and performance, condition reward  $\rightarrow$   $\text{G}_{\text{effort}} \text{ and } \text{G}_{\text{performance}}$ ,  $\text{G}_{\text{effort}} \text{ and } \text{G}_{\text{performance}}$  make the loss, and  $\text{G}_{\text{loss}}$

ReCompensation. no grad. room.  
g@acm.rewards.making few  
H.S.

Reconcile (v.t) settle quarrel,  
make friend again, settle  
difference between, pacify,  
bring together, bring into  
harmony or agreement, harmonize  
and adjust, settle differences  
(C.S.) as on 2007, resolved  
adjust, unite together,  
overcome dislike of a thing.  
make up. - 2007

785  
Reconciliation (n) renewal of  
friendship.  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adj}}$ .  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adv}}$   
Reconciliation (n) renewal of  
friendship.  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adj}}$ .  $\sigma_{\text{verb}}^{\text{adv}}$ .

Recondite (a) deep, profound,  
out of the way; abstruse.  
abstruse is more hidden, secret,  
obscure more vague, cryptic.

ReConnaissance (n) Survey,  
examination of a place for  
military purpose. and Crosses.

ReCommittee (V.C.) find out really  
the position needed, movement  
of enemy troops, etc.

Re examine & find out details  
of a place near U.S. Post Office, Grand  
Island, with view to military operations.  
Re Com. d'Int'l. Co., Grand Island, for  
the purpose of finding out information  
concerning the location of the  
U.S. Post Office.

Recomendar (60) Comendar a famílias que se deslocaram para o exterior, assim como os  
comerciantes que se deslocaram para o exterior.

Reconstruct( $v_t$ ) build again and  
and  $\oplus$  some symmetric difference after  
Reconstruction ( $m$ ) rebuilding again  
 $\oplus$  some, almost self

Record (v.t.) set down or  
preserve in writing for future  
use; register, enter, make a record.  
Prostitute (pro'zit'yo) n. a woman who  
exists by prostituting her body.  
Prostitution (pro'si-tu'zhon) n. anything set  
down on occasion; written account  
of facts, events, etc.; an official  
report of fact; acts of foul, base,  
or vicious document. <sup>base</sup> least noble  
march in a contest; especially, highest  
achievement in anything; esp. in  
the sense of being a dishonorable

referring  
for recording sound, pamphlet  
disc register, history, an account

Recorder (n) an official registrer  
Recount (v.t) Count again,  
enumerate a second time.

recess (n) a short rest  
from an account of details  
tell in detail, ~~list~~ to recite  
Recite (v.t) recite, narrate

Recomp (v.t) make good the  
loss of, compensate, put  
back, pay back & former  
expenses, make up for.  
② reward, (not) give back  
make up for, recompense  
undeserving)

Recover (n) way out/into  
help, aid, act of turning to  
for help, patches up, fix  
make up, come on, on top  
of, ~~over~~, ~~over~~, application broad  
Recover (v.t) fit well, ~~get~~ over  
revised, to regain health, ~~get~~ over  
loss, get over, ~~get~~ over  
lack, regain, ~~get~~ over, ~~get~~ over  
to fit, ~~get~~ over, make up  
② ~~over~~ all

Recovery (n) fitting back  
to fair, ~~get~~ over, ~~get~~ over

② fit, ~~get~~ over, removal of  
health loss, ~~get~~ over, ~~get~~ over

Recount (v.t) a Guard (n),  
means fellow to, ~~get~~ along with,  
renegade, amphetamine.  
② a Guard, ~~get~~ along with  
a renegade, deserter, ~~get~~ along with  
a renegade, ~~get~~ along with, ~~get~~ along with

Recruit (v.t) make newly em-  
ployed, ~~get~~ along with, ~~get~~ along with  
a pleasant occassion, enjoy  
amuse, cheer all, ~~get~~ along with  
make do, ~~get~~ along with, ~~get~~ along with

786  
Recreation (n) amusement, enjoyed  
by means of play, efforts made after  
work hours, relaxation, ~~get~~ along with  
sport as Com, ~~get~~ along with relaxation

Recruit (v.t) arm, refresh, ~~get~~ along with  
recreational course, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
Recruitment (n) refuse, dress, ~~get~~ along with

Reclaim (v.t) bring a  
charge against an accused,  
accuse him or her of.

Counter charge, Counter ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Reclaiming (n) continual attack  
(a relay of accusations)  
Counter charge, make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Reclaiming (n) continual attack  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Reclaiming (n) continual attack  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Recruit (n) a raw hand, one new  
to a profession, ~~get~~ along with

one newly enlisted in military force  
(new recruit, ~~get~~ along with, ~~get~~ along with)

enlist or enroll, ~~get~~ along with  
Recruit, recruit for, recover health  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Rectangular (n) a four-sided form  
right angled figure, ~~get~~ along with  
make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with

Rectangular (n) a right angled  
rectangle, ~~get~~ along with

Rectify (v.t) Connect, set right,  
put right, reform, exchange for,  
what is right, ~~get~~ along with, ~~get~~ along with

make ~~fit~~ for work, ~~get~~ along with  
by distribution, ~~get~~ along with  
make better, ~~get~~ along with  
make redress.

787

Colours of the various species of *Calopteryx* are as follows:

Rectilinear (l) bounded  
by straight lines  $\angle 1 \angle 2 \angle 3 \angle 4$ .  
Comprising of straight lines.  
Rectitude (r) honesty, upright-  
ness.  $\angle 1 \angle 2 \angle 3 \angle 4$ .

Redact (v.t) edit (writing or a shape, frame etc) to fit

Redaction (n) editing (v) ~~redacting~~  
- ~~Redaction~~ - ~~Redaction~~ - ~~Redaction~~ - ~~Redaction~~

new edition, 1890  
Redather (an edition) Redather  
Redather (a) Redather (an edition)  
Redather (a) Redather (an edition)

→ a first for British soldier.

Rector (m) clergyman in charge  
 of a parish, <sup>most</sup> principal  
 & only世俗和精神领袖  
 Rectorate (n) <sup>the</sup> office and power  
 of a Rector  
 Rectum (n) lowest part of the large  
 intestines, <sup>about 15 cm long</sup>  
<sup>the third of the large intestine</sup>  
 Recumbent (a) lying down, <sup>22</sup>  
<sup>sitting or standing</sup> reclining - <sup>23</sup>  
 Recumbency (n) <sup>reclining</sup> <sup>22, 23</sup>  
 Recuperate (v, t) recover or renew  
 health after illness <sup>23, 24, 25</sup>  
<sup>or fatigue</sup>  
 Recuperation (n) recovery of

Recovery (or) recovery of  
from health after illness etc.  
only good restoration  
and no recovering.

Redeem (v.t) get back, have back, return, free. (D) to get back pay debt, free from encumbrance or bondage. (L) to cause to stand, as (D) to do in an attempt to fulfill. (G) to get back ransom from kidnappers, make amends for, pacify, (G) to get back what one has given away.

Recovering to health  
restoring energy & strength  
from recuperating health treatment  
Recently suffered again lung trouble  
from cold, returned to the doctor  
and recovered after treatment

Piedmont (n) one who resides  
in Sanjour ~~resides~~, ~~residence~~  
~~residence~~

Recurrent & return or happening again. e.g. rain. Gof & Dof  
Recurrent & happening again & again, repeating occurring often. Storms, Stampede, Droughts, etc.

Redeeming (a) outstanding  
important: ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Brms~~  
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~U.S.A.~~

Reckard & one who refused to  
confirm, a dissenter, or  
otherwise dissent. B. & D. would,  
want.

Redemption by release,  
deliverance, rescue & same  
of man, woman & child  
salvation through Christ &  
③ God's grace (God's love)  
Red handed (ad white engaged)  
in doing a crime. ~~against God~~  
④ God's grace (God's love)  
out of man's heart  
P. 160-161

785  
Redintegrate (v.t) make whole again  
again & back @ restore, renew, restore,  
reunite.

Redlead (n) red oxide of lead,  
a pigment or varnish made.

Red letter (v) important notice,  
hurts @ done. @ (B) 1800. 2000  
@ 1800. worth mentioning here  
notable. remarkable.  
remarkable. remarkable  
as to 1800.

Redolent (v) Sweetsmell,  
fragrance, perfume, odors.

Redolent (v) sweet smelling,  
fragrant, having strong smell.  
odorous, fragrant, @ (B) 1800  
in strong opposition to 1800.  
reminiscent of 1800. strong  
smell. @ (B) 1800. 1800. more  
smells.

Redouble (v.t) make double  
@ (B) 1800. increase @ (B) 1800  
make stronger, intensify. @ (B)  
enlarge, magnify more.

Redoubt (v) an outwork, int.  
fortification. @ (B) 1800. 1800,  
@ (B) 1800. (v.t) fear,

stand in dread of, balance of

Redoubtable (v) terrible, fearful,  
so strong as to cause fear,  
dreadful, formidable. @ (B)  
as, (Balloon, Valiant) @ (B),  
@ (B) as, inspiring respect, <sup>comely</sup>.

Redound (v.c) contribute, add to  
effect, @ (B) 1800. stand @ (B) 1800  
@ (B) 1800. make fresh  
add @ (B) 1800. add to, add to  
increase, @ (B) 1800. increase  
contribute, add, @ (B) 1800.  
@ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800. add to  
increase, @ (B) 1800. add to

Redoubt (n) sure doubt.

Redress (v) set right, make up  
relieve, make good. @ (B) 1800  
@ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800  
@ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800.

Redressive (v) relieving, ameliorating  
relief @ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800.

Red ink (v) a red substance.

Red-tape (v) too much of official  
formality. @ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800.

Reduce (v.t) lessen, shorten,  
diminish, bring down, cut down  
abate, make smaller, curtail,  
lower, @ (B) 1800. 1800. 1800.  
@ (B) 1800. make thin @ (B) 1800  
(v) @ (B) 1800. lose one's own weight  
change from one state to another  
change to another form @ (B)  
@ (B) 1800. change, reduced @ (B)  
degrade @ (B) 1800. less.

Reduction (v) lessening, diminution  
@ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800. change  
in form or state @ (B) 1800.  
degradation @ (B) 1800.

Redundance (v) excess, more @ (B)  
regarding. Use of unnecessary words  
means @ (B) 1800. @ (B) 1800.  
@ (B) 1800.

Redundancy (v) extraneous or  
unnecessary use of words  
means @ (B) 1800. unless  
objection.

Redundant (v) excessive, superfluous  
unnecessary, redundant  
fore using too many words  
means @ (B) 1800. overdone  
means @ (B) 1800. wordy @ (B)

Reed (n) A kind of grass @ (B)  
a tall kind of waterplant and  
from 20 ft. roofing grass @ (B).

a tall kind of grass with hollow stems, <sup>789</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>infl.</sup> 1.5 m. a pastoral musical pipe of about 1 m. tall water grass of various kinds arrow reeds, <sup>1.5 m.</sup> from ground, <sup>1.5 m.</sup> measured red, orange, <sup>1.5 m.</sup> and <sup>1.5 m.</sup> affixed used in weaving, <sup>1.5 m.</sup> <sup>1.5 m.</sup>

Reefify (U.T.) build anew, rebuild  
or reconstruct after  
a period of time.

*Pyrrhura* sp. - Reputedly  
*P. leucotis* with thick jacket.

Reefers (or) sailors thick jackets  
Black (or) steam Vapour. Smoke, from

*Bruch* (n.) steam, vapour, smoke, /  
smokeyness, -yest. had small  
stinkily smelling balls of smoke, smoke  
(U-t) sound not suitable for funeral  
-yest. -yest. emit bad smell  
smell of smoke, smoke, give out  
odor, -yest. unpleasant smell

Reel (v.) a roller or frame for winding yarn, fibres, a winding frame, bobbin, reel, string, etc., &c. (n.) a kind of whirling, turning round, whirling, whirling (V. i.) round + round, whirling

feel - feel dizzy, may stagger, walk unsteadily  
or fall, or Vascular  
stroke occurs, for mind  
or muscle weakness and

Reene ( $\sim$ ) chief magistrate,  
steward, guardian ( $\sim$ ), steward  
or overseer; president of a Village  
Council. (G2-1B3-q) (See)

(v. 5) pass through an hole.  
Perfection (v.) a slight meal, repeat,  
refreshment. Lucy Bottoms. 21st - 1900  
2nd (second) meal 22nd.

Refectory (n.) a dining room for  
monks in a monastery, a dining  
hall. (Based on the original Latin  
word *refectio*, meaning a meal or a  
supper).

Refer (V.E.C.) make mention of  
some thing, allude, point out,  
etc.

direct attention of the DDCB to the  
② DDCB for Consult ③ DDCB ④  
200 m submit for consideration  
of the 200 m for station

Information, send for opinion  
and advice. (Globe May 22, 1870, noted & referred  
and do so for Consideration)

~~we~~ direct attention to ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~have~~ ~~access~~ to a source. ~~and~~ ~~so~~ ~~regarding~~ ~~submitting~~ ~~or~~

**Referee** (n) a person authorized to control games & disputes. person to whom a thing is entrusted for decision. umpire, arbitrator.  
2 Referee.

Reference (n); Submission for opinion,  
1967; G. C. S. Wood, allusion of  
relation events, a testimonial. 1963  
Wood

Referendum (n) referring a proposed  
question by the direct vote of the citizens  
submitting of a proposed law to popular  
vote [so that most voters a direct  
popular vote on a proposed convey  
action]

Refine (V.t) make pure, purify;  
make free from dross, cleanse;  
remove impurities from. 20 21 22  
23 24 25 26 27 polish 28 29 30  
bring to pure state, make pure;  
clarify or purify; make fit  
become cultured. 31 32 33 34 35  
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45

Refrained (v.) purified  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
v. 2. cushioned, softened.  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Refinement (n.) purity  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$ .  
culture, civilization n.  
refined, refined elegant,  
finesse, delicacy of manners  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Refining (n.) a place for puri-  
fying.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Refit (v.t.) fitment, repair  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflex (v.t.c.) turn or cast  
back rays of light, heat  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$  throw an  
image, to mirror image  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$  think deeply  
over ponder, meditate. Full  
carefully.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$ ,  
 $\triangleleft$   
Cast disparaging remarks  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflecting (v.) thoughtful. Shows  
thoughtful, reflecting, minding  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflection (n.) step, reflection  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
thought, reasoning, credit  
or discredit, opinion, ideas  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
opinion,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflection (n.) giving back image  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
thoughtful,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflector (n.) a polished tinfoil  
for reflecting, mirror ( $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$ ),  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

780 Reflex (n.) involuntary, acting in-  
dependently  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$  bending back reaction,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
(n.) action independent  
of the will, involuntary action. automatic  
movement response of the body.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
reflex action,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
reflexion (n) see above.

Reflexive (a) bending back  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reflex (n.) flowing or rolling back of  
water, back flow.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
reaction  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reforest (v.c.) replant with trees  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reform (v.t.) shape anew, make better,  
improve, make changes so as to  
become better, set right, amend,  
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
change,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
review, remodel, get rid of  
exiles or bad ways,  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reformation (n) change for better,  
improvement, removal, amendment,  
as  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
Protestant reformation of the  
16th Century  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reformatory (n.) an institution for  
correcting juvenile or young offenders,  
a place where youthful delinquents  
are confined.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reformed (a) made better improved,  
purified.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Reformer (n.) one who promotes  
reform; an advocate or supporter  
of reform.  $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   
 $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$   $\triangleleft$

Refract (v.) turn or bend from a straight line; deflect, deviate from a straight course (v. 2 & 10)  
 Refracted (as bent, deflected) (v.)  
 (v. 10) curved, bent, deflected.

Refraction or deviation from a right course, bending, deflection  
of waves off a medium's surface.

Refractor (or) a refracting telescope.  
Diameter (3 @ 23.7 m. & 0.087 m. 27).

**Refrain** (v.t.) <sup>breaking rules without</sup> to repeat.  
from director, leave off, forbear  
check from doing, as of course  
and do not repeat. as if  
repeated again and again. Line or lines  
repeated at the end of each stanza  
or verse of a poem or song.  
**Chorus**, burden of a song.  
as if it did.

Refrangible (a) that can be bent deviating capillary up being refracted or bent.  $\mu_1 < \mu_2$   
as  $\cos \theta_1 / \sin \theta_2 = \mu_2 / \mu_1$   
so  $\theta_2 > \theta_1$  that may be refracted.

Refresh (v. t.) make fresh,  
renew, recoup, refresh up,  
reincorporate, take out again,  
refresh, reconstitute, renew  
again, as in refreshing (adjective)  
refreshed (adjective)

Repinching at flaring root  
at 20 cm. Trunk 20 cm. 23 mm  
newly at 20 cm. 20 cm.

**Prefrunchment** - thing that replaces a meal (e.g. breakfast) with a light meal. E.g. (Breakfast, as in *coffee*, food or drink between meals e.g. (Breakfast).

Refrigerant (a) Cooling, freezing,  
medicine, water, &c. (b) Medicine,  
Refrigerant, & cold water, &c.

Refrigerator (a) Cooling, (b) Freezing  
Refrigerator (a) a machine,  
box or room for cooling or freezing.  
( $\rightarrow$  കുളിക്കുന്ന വസ്തു (അംഗീകാരം))

Refrigeration (n) a cool of fruit.  
refuge (n) a place of protection  
or safety from danger, storm etc.  
refugee (n) a person seeking refuge.  
shelter asylums, refuges, asylums,  
asylums

Refugee or one who has taken shelter  
one who flees to safety to a foreign  
Country; a person who escaped to a  
foreign Country for safety; one who  
has taken shelter in another place  
from Bodoland, unconsented.

Refugencia (or) bright light  
brilliance  $\rightarrow$  ~~more~~ ~~more~~  
~~more~~ splendor, lustre

Refulgent as shining bright,  
glowing bright brilliant radiant  
*(Adoration, Benediction, Ecce Homo, Crucifixion)*

Refund ( $V, t$ ) for lack, fine  
( $\rightarrow$  to punishment).  
lack money, return.  $\rightarrow$   $\rightarrow$   
no gift,  $\rightarrow$  no gift (contribution)  
Contribution

Refusal (n) denial, rejection  
unwillingness to accept

Refuse (v.t) deny, reject, decline  
turn down a highest, say that  
one will not do accept a thing.  
@ C 200. 200. 200. 200.  
G 3: 00. @ D 200. 02. (-) waste  
master, worthless, publish  
royal. Sediment drugs. 21: 00.  
29: 00, 29: 00. 29: 00. 29: 00.

Refutation (n) disproof, rebuttal  
showing that what has been said  
is wrong, denied, overruled, etc.  
Refute (v.t) prove to be wrong  
what is said, rebut, prove as  
wrong, disprove, disbelieve  
23: 00. G 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200.

Regain (v.t) get back, recover,  
retrieve, repossess. @ D 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. much again  
@ D 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200.

Regal (adj) fit for a King, Kingly,  
Royal & like or fit for a King  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
Regale (v.t) make happy, give  
pleasure, delight. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. feed well, feed  
well. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
feast. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.

Regalment (n) a grand  
festival. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200.

Regalia (n) marks, signs  
or symbols of royal rank  
as scepter & orb, crown or  
symbols of rank or office  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
a kind of cigar & tobacco 200. 00.

792 Royalty (n) royalty, King, gift,  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200.

Regard (n) respect, deference,  
esteem, consideration, regard  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
G 3: 00. @ D 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.

Regards (n) goods wished,  
Greetings, expression of friend-  
liness, respects, Compliments  
of regards. 200. 00. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.

Regarding (v) careful, heedful  
by 200. 00. 200.

Regarding (n) concerning, with  
reference to, 200. 00. 200.

Regardless (n) careless, heedless,  
not taking into consideration,  
irrespecting. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.

Regatta (n) assembly boat-yacht  
race from and around, 200. 00. 200.

Regency (n) rule by appointed  
in place of the real ruler because  
of the ruler's infancy or inability.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.

Regenerate (v.t) reform, renew,  
bring into existence in a better  
form, regenerate, improve  
condition of. 200. 00. 200.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.  
200. 00. 200. 00. 200. 00.

- 793
- Registration (n) reformation,  
purification of  
moral nature (B3200). <sup>(B3200)</sup>  
regime (n) government  
Regent (n) one ruling (managing)  
things in place of another esp.  
if a King when he is too young  
rule. <sup>(B3200)</sup> <sup>(B3200)</sup>
- Regicide (n) murder or murderer  
of a King or ruler (B3200).  
<sup>(B3200)</sup> <sup>(B3200)</sup> <sup>(B3200)</sup> <sup>(B3200)</sup>
- Regiment (n) rule, government  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
method of govt. (B3200) by rules  
of administration  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
Regiment (n) regulation, rule  
of army, rule of life (B3200).  
published Course of life (B3200).  
arranged in classes and order  
according to rank & ability  
of men. (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
Regimental (n) army unit under  
a Colonel, named after the  
army. a large number.  
Regimental (v.t.) arrange  
according to a system or rule  
of arrangement, in classes and  
arrangements in classes and order.
- Regimentally (a) of a regiment  
or army (B3200).
- Regimentals (n.t.) uniform of  
a regiment, military dress or  
uniform (B3200).
- Regimentation (n) organising an  
army and its equipment
- Regimental (n) regiments, gun (B3200)
- Reginal (n) a king, queen, princess  
a King's queen, his wife a Queen -
- Region (n) a tract or area of land  
area, division, or tract of land  
without boundary, district, County,  
large area of land. <sup>(B3200)</sup> <sup>(B3200)</sup>  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
region of thought etc. <sup>(B3200)</sup>  
section of human body. <sup>(B3200)</sup>
- Regional (a) of a region (B3200)
- Regimental (a) (B3200)
- Register (n) a written record,  
a book in which entries are made  
an official list, a roll or list.  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
a manuscript (V.T.) enlisted, listed  
and registered. record, enrolled  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
Register (n) (B3200) set down  
in writing, make note of, take  
down, indicate association
- Registrar (n) one who registers,  
official keeper, one who registers  
documents, records, and orders.
- Registration (n) act of recording officially.
- Registry (n) record room, place where  
records are kept safe. (B3200).
- Registers (n) place of registration.
- Regius (a) appointed by the King  
(B3200) (B3200)
- Regnal (a) beginning with a King's  
reign or rule (B3200) (B3200)
- Regnant (a) ruling, reigning  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
ruling in known right & not as  
the Conqueror of a kingdom  
(B3200)
- Regorge (v.t) throw up again  
 vomit (B3200)
- Regress (v.t) return backwards  
reflux, retrograde, return, (B3200)  
(B3200) (B3200) (B3200) (B3200)  
relapse, reverse, a  
return to a previous state

backward movement] relief of tension 79<sup>12</sup>

Regression (n) reverting pattern  
back to a less advanced state or condition

Regressively going back with  
regret or returning.

Regret (v.) feeling of remorse for  
the wrong done, grief, remorse,  
repentance, dissatisfaction, annoy-  
ance, regret, grieve. Concerned  
over, (v.t) feel remorse for, grieve  
for, remorse of loss, grieve over, annoy-  
ance over

Regretful (a) sorrowful, distressed

Regrettably what should be regretted  
deplorable, undesirable, undesirable

unwelcome, undesirable, painful,

Regular (a) steady, following fixed  
principles, according to rule, uniform

methodical, habitual, customary, normal, usual, etc.  
Contrary, irregular, disorderly, un-  
regular, disorderly, continuous

Constant (v.) pursue, go after  
for occupation, consistently, etc.

(n) one who pursues, etc., steadily  
consistently, persistently, etc.

resolute, determined, resolute, etc.

a soldier in standing army

a soldier, (v.) stand [normal  
position, etc.]

Regularly (adv.) uniformly, method-  
ically, etc.

Regularise (v.t) make regular  
regularize, regulate, etc.

Regulate (v.t) put in order, adjust  
control, regulate, etc.

Regulation (n) rule, order, etc.  
rule, regulation, etc.

Regulator (a) device for regulating  
refrigeration, temperature, etc.,  
etc., etc., etc., a timer kept which  
always shows accurate time  
of day, etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.

Regurgitate (v.) cast back after  
swallowing, regurgitate, vomit back.

Regurgitation (n) casting back  
after swallowing, regurgitation, vomit

back, regurgitation, vomit

Rehabilitate (v.t) restore to the  
former state, rehabilitate, re-  
establish, bring back to good  
condition or reputation, bring  
back to former condition, bring  
back to former rank or position  
after disgrace, put into  
working condition again, etc.

Rehabilitation (n) restoration  
to the former or previous state  
again, restoration, rehabilitation

rehabilitation, etc.

Rehash (v.) something made up  
from things or material found  
used, not original, etc., etc.

rehash, etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.

rehash materials into new film

Rehearsal (n) practice for public  
show, preparatory practice,  
rehearsal, rehearsal, etc.

rehearsal, rehearsal, etc., etc., etc.



Rejoinder (*n*) and answer to a reply 379  
*(*sup*379) 379-<sup>380</sup> Retort.*

Rejuvenate (v.t) make young again.

Regeneration by making young again  $\text{AD} 16 \text{ m/s} > 100\%$

Relapse (v.c) fall back into  
for w/ pink tinge formed lead  
state, reattack retrograde  
consciousness (202 or 203 or 204)  
again fall back into lead  
way (205 or 206 or 207 or  
(+) then back sliding moves  
Conscious fall back into  
lead state of health, reattack  
of a disease consciousness  
(208 or 209 or 210 or 211 or 212)

Relate (v.c.) say, tell us of or  
relate in narrative, tell in detail narrative  
or of so. or tell about. relate or  
bring into relation. relate to bring  
refute.

Related to a) Connected writing b)  
2-3 age 2-5. often to connected writing

Relation (n) Connection or note.  
Kinship existing b/w one connected  
by birth or otherwise existing; dis-  
cription of such notes.

Relations w<sup>th</sup> dealers. ~~10/25~~

Ritualizing Kinship  
Reaffirming Communal Identity

Reference (a) communication  
of Dr. S. S. S. [unclear] propositus  
not absolute Conjugation of 100%  
by Prof. K. Kishimoto, one who  
has blood Conjugation of 99%,  
222 Z. 202 and (1928)

Relating to Einstein's theory  
of the universe of Galileo and  
Eugen-Kinship 0200.

Relax (V. t) make less firm,  
free from strain, make less  
slackness. make less firm.  
3rd class road surface, and  
longer, stronger surface.

Relaxation (or slackening, making  
more room).

Recreational, educational, social, and economic development, resulting from both dimension, movement, recreation & so.

Relay (new, rough) - 20 Cents

act of killing at intervals, persons, animals or things alive at intervals.

Relaxation exercise in relax.

కులాలు కులాలు కులాలు  
కులాలు కులాలు కులాలు.

Release (vt) set free, discharge, liberate, deliver from, let loose  
n. 1. freedom from confinement or restraint. 2. a document giving permission to do something.

published on my website  
G B D 2008 fine information

**Relocate** (v.t) Send away,  
Island exile, reassign.

Latilish. exile, 1923-5 up to  
Gardiner. Old and new with  
put in the back ground. 200  
uppers. Lower the position of  
monogram to hand and  
contrast with 200. 200  
transfer for decision or execution  
of the monogram. 200  
and does not remove it after 200  
or something like that.

Rulent (*V. c.*) becomes harsh,  
soften. 2 mts. ago. 1000 ft. 2000

Relevant (v) (n) appropriate, pertinent to the point, applicable, fit for, connection with the matter in hand. *e.g. in words, my job, God's word, right and wrong.*

Relevant (a) to the point pertinent, appropriate, applicable, bearing to do with the matter at hand. *e.g. in words, God's word, right and wrong, certain facts or events.*

Reliability (n) trustworthiness, dependability, quality of being trusted, quality of being believed. *e.g. in words, right and wrong.*

Reliable (a) trustworthy, that can be believed, dependable *e.g. in words, God's word, right and wrong.*

Reliance (n) trust, confidence, they depended upon, depended. *e.g. in words, God's word, right and wrong.*

Reliant (a) trusting, having trust, depending on, *e.g. in words, dependable, God's word, right and wrong.*

Relic (n) part left after loss or decay of the rest, remainder, memento, something remaining from the past *e.g. in words, a cherished memory, a sacred moment, a memento, a relic.*

Relic (n) remains, remnants, what has survived destruction, survivals *e.g. in words, exciting old things, common objects, parts of the dead body of a saint, a holy person.*

Relict (n) a widow, widow, widow *e.g. in words.*

Relief (n) lessening of pain, distress or anxiety, comfort, ease, words, help, aid, rescue, assistance, things that give relief like food, clothes, *e.g. in words, something that removes monotony, *or* something, *rising*, falling, *or* *down*, raised work in sculpture, *or* medical diagnosis, *or* *depression*.*

pain, lessening named *or* *relief*, *or* *alleviation*, *or* *comfort*, *or* *reduction*, taking turns of duty, *or* *turns*, prominent, *or* *major*, contrast, *or* *opposite*, freedom from duty, *or* *burden*.

Relieve (v.t) lessen pain, suffered suffering etc. comfort, *or* *relief*, *or* *alleviate*, *or* *reduce*, *or* *lessen*, *or* *ease*, *or* *free*, *or* *remove*, *or* *overcome*, *or* *help*, *or* *minister to*, *or* *alleviate* *or* *soothe*.

Religious (n) anything of faith or belief based on the belief that God exists, a synonym of faith or worship. *e.g. in words, guiltlessness, Good.*

Religious (a) of religion and belief, moral, good, pious. *e.g. in words, Good.*

Religious (a) pious, with a religious mind *e.g. in words,*

Relinquish (v.t) give up, let go, abandon, renounce, forsake, resign, quit, forsake. *e.g. in words, *or* *abandon*, *or* *resign*.*

Relinquishment (n) giving up, renunciation. *e.g. in words, *or* *abandon*.*

Reliquary (n) a place or shrine for depositing relics. *e.g. in words, *or* *shrine*, *or* *casket*, *or* *coffin*.*

*casket for holding reliquies.*

Relish. (v.t) enjoy the taste of,  
have a taste for. man o' war, my  
(some thing like) sea trout (n.) food  
lime juice, mustard, mustard, a sauce.  
fiddle - mid. string instrument  
Lester, flame (n. burn, burn) Cadi-  
mont burn. suggestion given  
© G. Guru.

Reluctance ( $\rightarrow$ ) great dislike,  
unwillingness, aversion,  
disinclination, reluctance,  
 $\leftrightarrow$  desire, intent, action

Reluctant (a) unwilling,averse  
done grudgingly, ~~not willingly~~

Reluctantly & unwillingly -  
ஏழையின் முயற்சி  
எனக்கு விடுவது

Rely (v. i) put faith in, trust  
believe, depend on, depend  
on me Based on 2000 B2B

Remain(v.i) continue to live  
or be in the same position or place  
stay as to go, @ and go to and  
as to go stop @ and leave

Remainder ( $m$ ) what is left at  
rest, balance, remainder  
Surplus  $\Rightarrow$   $m > 0$   
 $\Rightarrow$   $m \geq 0$

Phineas (or) notices remarks,  
The first man who wrote  
a person dead body in his book  
mentioning literary work of an  
author published after his death  
(mentioning and giving details of his  
work)

Reinhard (V.C.) said lack of  
personnel to allow for further  
inquiry kept in custody  
fully intact record and  
concluded investigation.

Remarkable (a) noteworthy, worthy  
of special notice; notable, remarkable.  
de Génov. famous 20000.  
strange 2000. wonderful 2000  
rich 2000. splendid 2000.  
curious, odd 2000.

**Remediable** (a) Curable. C.B.C  
or Ziegler polymerization from styrene, and  
ZD-2000, ZD-3000, removable  
and nonremovable  
adhesives from curatives.

**Remedial** (a) Curing, healing C.B.C  
of ZD-2000, ZD-3000, and D.E.M. with  
methylamine.

Remedy (or) anything that cures  
pains, disease or distress,  
A Cure, a medicine, specific  
a cure for disease relief.  
remedies administered by doctor.  
Treatment (or) treatment  
Cured (or) remedies used  
to cure cured or treated, Cures  
and relieve distress

Remember (v.t.) Call back  
or bring back to mind.  
recollect. Keep in mind' (v.t.)  
as to, I pass <sup>and</sup> greetings through  
the <sup>and</sup> the <sup>and</sup> the <sup>and</sup> the <sup>and</sup> make  
remind (v.t.) pass a mafle  
present in one last will.

Rumourbram (—) power of Cello  
lost & memory recollection,  
also in Cello, etc. (Came to him)  
Rumourbram (V. B.) recall Cello  
put in mind of Cello  
in connection with Cello

Reminder(s) anything that reminds  
the user (something that prompts  
memory) like notes or Google.

Remembering (=) narration  
of past experiences, personal  
recollections, e.g. about (one's own)  
memories of past events, i.e.  
what happened, what are remembered  
facts, events, happenings, past  
relics, trace, past and recent

Remainder of the calling fall  
experiences suggestive of  
G. W. Wood's condition. Good  
news.

Remained at Carlos, negligent  
bedless, rash, 2 B. Dr. 1000  
miles. Q. wanting in energy  
20-25 mph 200.

Revisit (v. 6) terrain, related, abate.  
Sightings (v. 7)  
pardon (v. 8) (from me)  
Lament (v. 9) (abandon, relate)

~~Remittance(m) amount paid  
to remt on/bto off. payment  
on 1/4 all a/wards -~~

Remittent (a) taking place at intervals fluctuating.

Lat. 6 min 2 Jols. 20 125' 100° 25'  
Alt. 10 m. 20 min 20 sec 29.225.  
20 20 20 20 m. 20 sec 20 20 20  
bearing, bearing, bearing,  
bearing, bearing.

surviving numbered  
remnant of small piece, part left  
over, fragment. Scrap. Leaf is  
left rounded edge. A trace left  
out. No. 35 mm. Left over piece of  
cloth. Edge of 3. one hole left  
over. A little ragged torn

Remonstrance ( $\rightarrow$ ) opposition, protest  
expostulation  $\rightarrow$  21. 432 220  
objection  $\rightarrow$  21. 432 220

Remonstrate (v.t) protest object  
strongly against something  
or persons as being wrong

Reverence. (e) reperientia, deep  
regret for wrong done, Confusion,  
penitence, self-reproach, anxiety  
concerning what one has done, <sup>and</sup> fear of God.  
Reverent attitude, (e) dignified, reverent.  
non-right, ruthless (Bobo) <sup>and</sup> irreverent  
contempt (Dionne).

Remote (as far away, very distant,  
in time or place, as possible) out of

The way ~~is~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>was</sup> isolated is <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~  
indirect (out of the way) <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup>  
on roads or off <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup> slightly  
strayed, foreign <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup> B.Wale - range,  
uncommon <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup> name. <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~  
<sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup> separated <sup>is</sup> ~~was~~ <sup>is</sup> space.

Re-mount (W-6) fit up again  
as above (so they will make  
a fresh ascent)

Removable (2) Part can be taken away from its place - removable  
m. 2-3 gms., D<sub>2</sub>000 spm. separable  
on 0.3 mm. 2 gms. dissimilable -  
part can be taken away from. D<sub>2</sub>000



- Renunciation (v.t) give up, abandon <sup>80</sup>  
 female, reject, disown. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Renunciation pay abandonment.  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup>  
 Renunciation make like renunciation  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Renunciation removal, making over  
 again. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Renounce (v.t) fame, reputation  
 glory, distinction. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~,  
~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~,  
 Renounce (v.t) famous, reputed,  
 glorious. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Rent by a ten, slit, opening,  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ payment for  
 use of land, building etc. payment  
 made at regular intervals by a  
 tenant or user of any other property  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 hire or lease for rent <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Rental (n) amount of rent  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 from leased property. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Renunciation (n) abdication —  
 movement, denial, giving up worldly  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 pleasures for spiritual life.  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 rejection, repudiation —  
 X Reorganisation (n) organise again,  
 reorganise. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 X Reorganisation (n) renewal,  
 rearrangement <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~.  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repair (v.t) mend, restore to good  
 Condition, put right, set right a pain,  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 make good a loss, make amends  
 go to trouble  
 Reparation (n) making mends.  
 Payment made for loss or damage  
 made or done, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 compensation  
 Repartie (n) ready + witty retort,  
 smart ready answer, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 witty clever answer, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 off-the-retort.  
 Repast (n) food, meal. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~,  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repatriate (v.t) send back (prisoners)  
 to one's own County. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repatriation, sending back to one's  
 own County <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repay (v.t) pay back, requit. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ reward <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repayment (n) paying back <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ amount  
 of money paid back <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repudial (v.t) cancel, annul, abrogate.  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ withdraw, recall,  
 recall, repudiate, withdraw, leave  
 decisively. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ withdraw, <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~.  
 Repeat (v.t) say or do again. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ say what one  
 has learned by heart <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 recite, quote) recur, happen again  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ repeat.  
 Repeatedly (adv) again + again. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 Repeater (n) a revolver, a firearm  
 which can fire many shots without  
 reloading. <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~  
 a Voter who casts more than one Vote  
<sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ <sup>100</sup> ~~Cast off~~ a watch  
 that strikes again & previous hour  
 on preceding hour.  
 Repenting (v.t) happening again, returning

802.  
Repetition (n) saying or doing again; reiteration  
again; reiteration; recitation; rehearsal;  
repeating; repeating

Replace (v. t.) be substituted for  
having completed removal  
length. In the George C. @  
2000, at 150 feet for 40. Consider  
Replace (v. t.) put back at the place  
it was. @ 2000, 2000, put back  
in place of another ribbon or wire  
put back in the original place.  
remove a thing & place another in  
its place. with the same  
as dimensions. ~~size~~  
be in the place, in purpose,  
succed at 2000, 1500  
Replace (v. t.) put back at the place  
it was. @ 2000, 2000, put back  
in place of another ribbon or wire  
put back in the original place.  
remove a thing & place another in  
its place. with the same  
as dimensions. ~~size~~  
be in the place, in purpose,  
succed at 2000, 1500

Replenish (W.E.) filling of air  
reduct, ~~cross~~<sup>crossed</sup> ~~area~~<sup>area</sup>  
fill completely ~~area~~<sup>area</sup> ~~area~~<sup>area</sup>  
and ~~area~~<sup>area</sup> complete, your feet  
~~area~~<sup>area</sup> ~~area~~<sup>area</sup>  
Replate (a) completely filled,  
well packed, filled again,  
and ~~area~~<sup>area</sup> ~~area~~<sup>area</sup>  
~~area~~<sup>area</sup> showing no ~~area~~<sup>area</sup>

Replica (n.) exact copy, a facsimile  
of a drawing, model, or writing.  
Replicate (v. t.) to make copies of; as to  
copy, feed back, etc.

Replication(s) reply to an answer  
rejoinder by defendant Plaintiff  
rejoins to a defendant's plea  
echo by defendant following Justice  
doubling back around

Reply by answer, response to your  
(v. 15 to rep. 3, say, do or write as soon as)  
respond to my question, 2d v.  
proposed by you to be asked

Report (v) ~~refugee~~ account of events, happening. 803  
Report (m) account of something w. C p.

**Reporter.** - (n.) one who sends news for newspaper, broadcast, or news agency.

Repose or rest in God's Calmness,  
be quiet, quiet, peaceful  
meditation. Confidence, trust & rest  
in. (V. C.) take rest in God's place  
trust in. Confidence in God's Calmness  
place. rather be Calmness & He  
is @@@

repository (n) a place for safe keeping of things, a store house, warehouse, treasury or mire, *Chestnut St., No. 220.*  
... *and 222, Broad St.,* *Baltimore* *to find*

Reprehend (v.t.) find fault with; blame  
Censure, chide, reprove, rebuke, abuse,  
Brandish (v.t.) wag (at) sb/sth. Bn n w g g w  
Wag (v.t.) deridingly shake or wag  
the head at sb/sth.

Reynoldsville (a) Blomquist subject  
to Convex Contingible. 43 b 2 d 2  
area. @ 30° 21' 0.00 1000 ft

Rereading → Contempt. Curse.  
reprof. ~~mis~~ing m. regard, v. v. m.  
@ m. L. A. M. A.

Represent (U.C) stand & act for, personate, & ~~represent~~ <sup>her/himself</sup>.  
-> no. 2 of a exhibit, show 5 B.D. 202322

<sup>3</sup> present place before 12:20 P.M.  
set forth, describe, give account of  
what you speak for amount of \$200  
report as soon as possible.

representative (a) representing  
agent one who stands or represents  
another, delegate (related). ft.

member who represents a constituency  
Repres. (V.) stop from finding an  
outlet, chick, grill, crush, and due  
spread, put a hold down, restrain,  
and right, was also at 20.20.10.10.  
A member, Committee

Regression ( $\rightarrow$ ) suffusion, or non-  
absorbable  $\oplus$  excreted. Molt. & B. are. Exp.  
and. exp.  $\oplus$  G. exp.  
Exp. excreted  $\oplus$  absorbed. A. molt. &

Reprise (or) temporary suspension  
relief for a short time  
refuge to prevent imminent or actual  
delay of execution of death  
sentence (or) respite (or) reprieve  
from day to day

Reform and (re)writing imperial  
thinking. Confucius, Playability  
and the (re)writing of (the) alarm sharp  
child, *Bitterroot*, and *Wu Wei*. In  
writing on cold, severe roots  
Cold roots.

Reprint ( $\rightarrow$ ) print again 例語  
newspaper ( $\rightarrow$ ) a news addition  
 $\rightarrow$  news item  
Refrigeration ( $\rightarrow$ ) refrigeration  
Refrigerator ( $\rightarrow$ ) refrigerator

with injury, giving a lot for that,  
injury done in return, retaliation.  
192-193rd, page 192-193.

Replaced (n.c.) glam, cold, return by  
hydroxyl, carbure, and carbide  
in 92% of a. (B.M. 23226) 1935 E  
to Compton.

80

Reproachful (a) abusive, scolding,  
upbraiding, disgraceful, mean  
disrespectful, @ belligerent, harsh,  
mean-spirited, contemptuous.

Report 64(a) extensive immoral  
B & P, mrs. @ 20 (depraved)  
(7) A dependent & immoral fellow  
Vicious person, profligate,  
Carrey furson, abandoned fellow  
a condemned fellow. Degenerate,  
mugger, scoundrel, thief, @ 20.  
one hundred in the world.  
Immoral, one cast off by God.  
mugger, @ 20, immoral, @ 20.  
(U.G) cast off, abandon, fine up.

Repopulation (n) Condemnation  
of a draftsmen. nonconform-  
ing user of  $\frac{1}{2}$  ".

Reproductive (V.C) produce a fair, granular ~~seed~~ mass that, after ripening into the wind stage, will blow away and make a field of new seed bearing plants and then, after a few years, duplicate again and

Reproduction (germination  
of spores) and division (Cell  
division, e.g. dihomogenization)

Reproduction (a) germinating, producing children etc.)

Refusal (in) rebuke, expression  
of blame, disapproval. 10.2.2.  
non-SG 6.2.2. Censure.

Reprovable (q) worthy of blame only  
if done wrong

Reproduced by Elizanne, Cumbury, slide  
Condemned, April 1940.  
Date, and C. G. Dates, 1940  
2-28-1940

Reptile (n.) a Creeping or Crawling animal. Animal that creeps or walks on its short legs & tail, & has a long snout & whiskers.

Reptilian (a) man (a) p. - like

Republic (or) a country or state whose Govt. is carried on by its elected representatives, a state where power rests with the citizens who elect them - their representatives (a State Government without a King or Queen) (Parliamentary Govt.) (Parliamentary Govt. = Democracy)

Republicanism) a belief in support of Republic form of govt (GO) among Brahmins (middle class) (a) of a spiritual (Guru) Brahmo

Reputation (~) Rejection, denial  
refusal (disagreement, opposition.)  
@ @ @ or some disclaimation.

Refugees (hr) fight against, oppose  
immigration

Refugiance ( $\alpha$ ) great distrust, aversion,  
reticence, ~~neglect~~, ~~dislike~~, ~~hostile~~,  
 $\rightarrow$  Contractive personality.

Repugnant (a) ~~atrocious, odious,~~  
repulsive, disgusting, revolting, abominable, detestable, abhorrent, abominable, distasteful

Repulse (v.t) force back, repel  
turn down, defeat - refuse to  
accept, chuck, resist.  $\rightarrow$  syn.  
refuse, reject, snub, snarl  
turn away, ignore, snubbed  
syn. comp.  $\rightarrow$  repel, repulsion,  $\rightarrow$  syn.

Reputation (n) great feeling of dislike, aversion.  $\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{Do}$  and  $\text{B}$  with  $\text{G}$ ,  $\text{S}$  neutral.  $\text{B}$  means driving off,  $\text{G}$  means tendency of enemies to repel or drive off each other.

Reputation (n)  $\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{Do}$  and  $\text{G}$  neutral,  $\text{B}$  repelling,  $\text{S}$  driving off.

Reputation (n) causing great dislike, disgusting, offensive, hideous, unattractive, hateful,  $\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ ,  $\text{S}$  neutral.  $\text{Do}$  and  $\text{G}$  repelling,  $\text{B}$  driving off.

Reputable (a) famous, having a good name, respectable, honorable, of good standing, having good reputation.  $\text{G} \oplus \text{B} \oplus \text{S}$ .

$\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ .  $\text{G}$  and  $\text{B}$  creditable,  $\text{S}$  neutral.

Reputation (n) farm, high esteem,  $\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{Do}$  and  $\text{G}$  creditable,  $\text{B}$  neutral,  $\text{S}$  discredit.

Repute (n) good name, fame,  $\text{Do} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ . creditable

$\text{S}$  neutral, estimated + public opinion.  $\text{G} \oplus \text{B} \oplus \text{S}$ .

(v.t) Consider, reckon.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  neutral,  $\text{S}$  discredit.

Reputed (a) famous  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  creditable,  $\text{S}$  discredit.

Reckoned (v.t) consider, reckoned, estimated, estimated correctly.

Request (V.t) ask for anything to be given or allowed, beg, ask, and favour, entreat, solicit, petition, ask permission, request.

Request (V.t) ask for anything to be given or allowed, beg, ask, and favour, entreat, solicit, petition, ask permission, request.

Symposed death, cannot ask for something  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Symposed death, cannot ask for something  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

805  
Requirement (n) a special manner of prayer for the relief of the souls of the dead.  
 $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  offering the dead,  $\text{S}$  offering, a hymn honouring the dead.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requirement (n) need, be in need of,  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  a demand, claim as a right, want, order, insist on,  $\text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requirement (n) want, demand, require, order,  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ . They demanded  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requisite (a) needed, necessary, required, essential, indispensable.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  necessary,  $\text{S}$  indispensable.

Requisition (n) demand, order for supplies, demand use or supply for military or other important purpose.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  a written order for supply of material,  $\text{S}$  an order for supply of material.

(V.t) take for use,  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  possess, service,  $\text{G}$  obtain,  $\text{S}$  force, order,  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requital (n) repayment, recompence, compensation, reward.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  reward,  $\text{S}$  recompence, compensation, recompence, reward, retribution.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requite (V.t) repay  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  take revenge, retaliate, avenge.  $\text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  reward, recompence, compensation, recompence, reward, retribution, retribution.  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Requred (n) commanded, demanded. Screen at the back of the altar,  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .  $\text{B}$  and  $\text{G}$  screen,  $\text{S}$  (part)  $\text{B} \oplus \text{G} \oplus \text{S}$ .

Res (m) L. thing, property ~~and~~ and works.  
Rescind (v.t) Cancel by authority,

Resection (n) Cancelling, repealing,  
cutting off, abrogation; removal,  
removal of demand, getting rid of demand,  
removing and replacing with.

Rescript (n) a decree, official  
dict. as to what is done and  
what is done and dict.

Rescue (v.t.) Same or free from  
danger, set free. delivery (n.)  
circumstances of a case or  
make free. ~~case~~ ~~202685~~ ~~202686~~  
~~measured~~ ~~202687~~ ~~202688~~  
or determined. ~~202689~~

Research (= close study of a thing to discover new facts or knowledge. Scientific Study, detailed investigation in a topic. Complete inquiry into a subject. Critical Study. Careful going into a subject. ~~and~~<sup>as</sup> observations, and experiments, observations will be ~~in~~<sup>as</sup> conclusions. ~~and~~<sup>as</sup> experiments, investigations.

Resemblance (or likeness, similarity,  
or congruity) - or analogy.

Resemble (v.e) be like or look like,  
be similar. e.g.  $\triangle$  is similar to  $\triangle$ ,  
and  $\triangle$  is similar to  $\triangle$ .

resent (v.t) feel anger at someone  
have great displeasure toward  
be annoyed at, angry or irritated

object strongly as in Fig. 2  
Fig. 2

Resentful p) wrathful, angry,  
indignant, or ~~22~~<sup>23</sup> of ~~22~~ or  
Gormlaith. ~~22~~ Oct 12, 2022

Presentiment ( $\rightarrow$  anger, wrath,  
indignation, ~~concern, care, etc.~~,  
~~and const.~~, strong aversion to no  
~~one~~).

Reservation (n) act of keeping  
back for future use or  
use in a special case.  
Land set aside for special  
purposes as reserves or reserves  
for scientific research.

Reserve (v.t.) Keep back for future  
use or special purpose, retaining  
without spending; withhold.  
Synonyms: hoard, conceal, b  
Synonyms: put off, postpone  
Antonyms: (a) use at once, the lack  
of a <sup>desirable</sup> condition.  
Reserve (n.) set apart, retain.

Resumed (a) net flight 10:00 AM  
Kept in store and @ 10:30 AM  
social visitors say no fog at 10 AM  
now overcast and from cold in morning,  
sky very cloudy.

Reservoir (a) a large storage for water, a storage place for water (reservoir) in the Goliath Reservoir, 2000 ft. a place of storing, into Goliath Reservoir.

Reside (V.) dwell permanently,  
live in, inhabit, sojourn, remain  
[also @ p. 280 as to longer  
have one home at]

Residence (n.) dwelling place, abode, house, place of habitation, place of habitation. Dicitur, Tunc. n. 13. 1. 1. 1. 1.

Residence (n) office or dwelling place of a resident or representative of a ruler. ( @ @ @ @ @ )  
( Residencia )

Resident(s) dwlly@area, or work  
located, as toward a public mind  
who resides at a foreign court.

Residential(s) dwelling, living  
room in residence

Residential project for living  
and working facilities, occupied  
by private houses, studios and @  
shops. Connected with residential  
area by means of

Residential (n) one bound to  
inside, ~~or~~<sup>offices</sup> office, ~~or~~ what's

Residual (A) remaining, left  
after part is taken, who says  
Residual is by removal of part.

Residue as remainder, rest  
remnant sediment 220 ft.  
Sediment 220 ft. 220 ft.  
Residue what remains residue.

Resignation or Resignation  
Resign (v.t) give up; abandon  
resignance, give position, office  
or place up for another to take  
over, give up one's job  
or office without confinement  
and accept without vindictiveness  
yield to another

Resignation (or giving up of  
place or position etc.)  
resign (verb). relinquish  
etc. Yielding up of sub-  
mission) *faticc*, *Salmission*.

Resigned (a) submissively,

Pallidus n. sp. from Oregon  
Resile (V. i) spring back to  
former state after stretching

Resilient & elastic, may  
return to original shape after  
being stretched, as by extension  
processes few, recently.

କାନ୍ତିମାଳା

Resin is an adhesive substance  
got from pine, fir etc. a kind of  
gum exuding from some trees.

stick substance produced by certain plants (e.g. *Leverianum*).  
Also a substance exuded from certain  
parts of some trees.

Reninous (a) sticky, gummy, adhesive & firm. Contains renin + dissolved fat from muscle + an agent @ muscle (?) of

Resistance ( $\rightarrow$ ) changes to a better  
form against a ~~complaint~~ complaint.

from mind - seems  
Resist (v. c) stand against, oppose,  
abstain, withdraw, thwart,  
struggle against, strive in vain,  
keep off, repel, repulse, rebuff, repudiate  
crosses or hinders conversion

Resistance to opposition, or to stopping power exercised by one body upon another.  $\rightarrow$  See W. on page 232.

**Resistability** (a) without a driving force  
② cost of work done.

**Resistant** (a) having or opposing  
resistance, forcing opposing force  
② cost of work done.

Resolute (a) firm determined,  
fixed, steady firm of purpose,  
firm minded, decided, bold,  
on the go, goes at it, progressive, resolute  
bold, determined, resolute

Revolutions → firmness of purpose, brief. 3 rule roads. decision, settlement and etc. Roads → G.C. that which is reserved, → separation into

parts, analysis, synthesis.  
Resolve (it) into definite determinate  
parts, or aspects into component  
parts, analysis, synthesis, of it.  
Combine a clear up one's ideas  
about something (or) a firm plan,  
fixed purpose, etc.

- Resonance (n) echoing sound, reverberating, reverberation, resonance  
 20.  $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$ . & J. 200. 2000. 2000.
- Resonant (a) echoing, reverberating, reverberating  $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$ .
- R  $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$ . 2000. Continuity, resonance, & J. 2000.
- Resort (n) a place of frequent visit, a haunt, a place visited by a large number of people often.  
 20. G 200 - no G 2000. 2000. sufficient  
 20. G 200, 2000. no 20. 2000.  
 (v.t) anything which one turns for support (v.i) go after, frequent, visit often, look to, no 2000, take for help, appeal, depend on -  
 20. G 2000 depend on]
- Respite, fall back upon, 2000.
- Resound (v.t) echo, reverberate, ring back, run back to him, 20.  $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$ , resonance, 2000  
 go on sounding  $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$
- $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$  (manuscript with)
- Resource (n) way, means  $\text{G} \odot$ , 2000. derive yield, income, means of income. 2000. ways & means, service, use, G 200. Skill, character, resources, ability, endowments, 2000.
- Resourceful (a) skillful, finding out means, ways, 2000. all, skillful, endowments, 2000.
- $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$  (v.) good, richer, richer, rich, wealthy, 2000.
- Resourceful (n) wealth, 2000. wealth of any kind, 20. 2000.
- Respect (n) high esteem, regard, consideration, honour, deference  $\text{no 2000. 2000. 2000}$
- reg. Broad. relation among reformers  
 2000. decency 2000. (v.t) held in high esteem, have great regard for, honour, 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000. relate to, no 2000.
- Respectability (n) fame, reputation, 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.
- Respectable (a) worthy of respect, deserving respect, estimable, honourable, claiming respect, 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.
- Respectful (a) showing respect, polite, courteous, decent, acting with deportment, 2000.
- Respectfully (adv) with respectfulness, 2000.
- Respecting (prep) with regard to, concerning, in view of, relative, with regard to, 2000, 2000.
- Respective (a) relating to each of several, that is in order, particular, individual, several, 2000, 2000, 2000.
- $\text{G} \odot \text{d} \odot \text{G}$  (v.) 2000. 2000. 2000.
- Respecting (adv) in order, formally, separately, in turn, in the order given, 2000. for 2000. 2000.
- Respectively (adv) relating severally each to each on 2000. 2000.
- Respects (v.) good wishes, compliments, 2000. 2000. (v.mes)
- Respiration (n) act of breathing, 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.
- Respirator (n) a mouth & nose. Cones to purify the air breathed in.

Respir (v.c) breathe ~~as we do~~ can't  
Respite (w. interval of rest, pause, P  
term of relief or rest, ~~as in~~ ~~relief~~)

③ delay: temporary interruption or delay in execution of procedure (refugee, etc.) due to some delays)

~~superior to all~~  
Resplendence (=) great brightness,  
glitter. *compar.* G. *more*.  
*more* bright.

Rosplendent (a) glowing bright red,  
with great brightness, luster,  
brilliant, shining bright, glittering,  
beaming, splendid. 22a 11c.  
(Sognro. rasona. 4.23m. 10c)  
a-om-ahd. m-rosplend-ent

Respond (w.c.) make assumptions,  
answers, give answers, my  
concerns, I see singer (yester)  
so better corresponds to, isn't this  
so much as, partly reflect  
another, by reflecting on it; me

Respondent (as) defendant in a  
law suit. (John R. W. Edwards  
to, Corresponds to 24-24100 number  
in his records - reading 1000  
and 67 on me)

Response (n) answer right,  $\text{cm}^2$

Responsibility (or) state of being responsible  
answerable, obligation, duty,  
accountability, liability to give  
satisfaction, compensation, damages.  
(B.C.P. & P.)

Response (a) answerable  
to account, reliable  
important groups B or Z S.  
(G W 2 m # 2 at)

W.M. BROWN

Responsive (a) answering to  
able to respond by action where  
is ready to respond - reacting to  
@ 20 m or 25-30 m  
Reactive (b) not able to respond and cannot

rest (v) remains, residue,  
remaining part; remain, stay  
over at, remain at. Cease from  
work, respite, peace at ②. rest  
at leisure of motion. Restraint, support  
at ③. Go, sleep at ③. 2022. (V. i.)  
Cease or abstain from ④. Rest  
take rest at ④. 2022 by night

Restaurant (n) a place where refreshments or meals can be had.

We had. @ 13.50 m/s. 2.50 hrs.  
Restaurant (or) Kafe 7 a  
restaurant Bed and breakfast and  
Bath house.

Restitute (V.t) gives back, return  
and restore (vow) give back to one given  
back in the former condition  
for example as it is now — one nation.

Prestitution (→ *restitution* back to)  
by my organization, bring back to

Reserve (a) abattoir, unready  
slaughter, unready, ready, prepared,  
ready to eat, ready to cook, ready  
to serve, active, egg, larvae  
nestled, EP, for all the walls  
to keep still, machine.

Restoration ( $\rightarrow$ ) bringing back former state or position and restor.





for the required number of years  
concerned with the fusion  
of the two countries. To withdraw  
from the union, to go back from  
a country, to give up to lead a  
military life withdrawn from  
military career.

Retired (v.) withdrawn from  
active life, to get away from  
some place, to furnish off,  
or retired (long term) retired,  
leading a solitary life retired  
from active military life.

Retirement (n.) withdrawal,  
keeping back from, withdraw,  
and withdraw, solitude,  
place where one leads a solitary  
life removed from society.

Retiring (v.) withdrawing,  
and withdraw, not social, shy  
away from social functions, more than  
social, shyness, withdrawal,  
reserved and discreet.

Retort (v.) a sharp ready reply  
repartee, incisive retort, reply  
to a question, to rebuke, to answer  
(v.) a twisted twisted word, in  
distortion, (achromatic lenses),  
misinterpretation, (sharp edge),  
sharp, and (v.) answer  
back sharply, make a smart  
sharp reply, more commanding

Retouch (v.t.) work at a picture  
to make it better, improve a  
photo by adding new touches,  
renovation, renovation, repair, repair  
(v.) to add, to add

Retrace Retrace (return to)  
and (v.) to return, to repeat

Retrace (v.t.) to look upon, look  
back upon, consider again  
as far as back to the source

812

Retract (v.) to withdraw  
from back to stage or way back  
from mid stage. Draw back (v.)  
remove back, remove (v.)  
repeat, repeat (v.)  
Retract (v.t.) withdraw, draw  
back, recall, remove, retract,  
and withdraw. And stage and  
mid stage.

Retraction (n.) withdrawal  
and retract, recalling and  
removal.

Retreat (v.i.) withdrawal  
go back, to go back  
and withdraw, withdraw from  
enemy attack, to go back  
and withdraw from the retreat  
to the rear, (v.) withdrawal  
of forces, to withdraw  
to rearward, solitude, withdrawal,  
a place of shelter or privacy,  
retreat to the rear, withdrawal  
of forces, to withdraw

Retrench (v.t.) cut short lesser,  
curtail, cut down, reduce,  
limit, economy, to cut  
down or reduce expenses, savings  
to withdraw

Retrenchment (n.) cutting short,  
curtailment, to shorten, to end  
reduction of expenses, savings

Retribution (n.) just, proper or  
well deserved punishment  
to pay back (metaphor) what wrong  
retaliation, retribution, retribution  
by grant, retribution, reward /  
(Retributive, retributory) (v.)  
vengeful, avenging, involving  
pertaining to retaliation.  
Glossary. By D. S. S. M.

Retrievable (adj.) that can be

recovered or recued in progress

Retirement (n) leaving back, and  
regain gain back affairs

returning to former state, go back to former state

bring back to a better state  
set right, repair, mends, redress

undo & forgive

Retriever (n) a dog trained to  
go and bring a game after it is  
shot

Retrospect (v.) going back to  
full back, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

Retrospection (n) going back or going  
back, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000.

Retrograde (a) going backward,  
contrary, @ 1729, 1800, 1900,

downward, deteriorating, and  
2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Retrograde (n) downward movement,  
@ 1729, 1800, 1900, deteriorating,  
downward fall from high, among

Retrogressive (a) backward, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

Retrogression (n) downward movement,  
@ 1729, 1800, 1900, deteriorating,  
downward fall from high, among

Retrospective (a) backward, @ 1729, 1800, 1900,  
2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Retrospect (n) backward view,  
review or survey of the past

Retrospective (a) backward, @ 1729, 1800, 1900,  
2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Retrospection (n) thought of the past  
@ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

Retrospective (a) affecting the past  
going back to backward in time or

place, retrospective applying to the  
past, looking back, putting

to the past, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

Retrospective, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

813 Retrospective (n) think up, 22 segment,  
@ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

Retirement (v.) goes back to former state, bring or come

back to former state, go back to former state, go back to former state

bring back, return @ 22 segment, or  
elect @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

or say return w.r.t. another word  
or actions, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

official report, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300  
yield profit, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000

(n) Coming or going back to former state,  
22 segment, repayment, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

official report of facts or figures, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

gain, profit, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

(Returns (pl), calculated statistics,  
profits from business, official  
report)

Reunion (n) meeting after separation,  
agreement, coming together a few,  
a gathering of friends or relatives

Reunite (v.) join together again after  
any separation, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Reveal (v.) make known publicly,  
directly, directly, declare, reveal,  
and @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300  
revelation, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300  
open mouth, expose

Reveille (n) military calling, calling to wake up

Reveille (n) a military waking signal  
or command, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Revelation (n) disclosure of a remark  
able kind, that which is made known

that which is made & known to man

Revel (v.) play with music & noise  
make money or profit in a riotous

way, carouse, spend too freely  
& freely, drinking & partying in

a riotous way, @ 1729, 1800, 1900, 2000, 2100, 2200, 2300

Revelation (n) disclosure of a remark  
able kind, that which is made known

that which is made & known to man

by God Knowledge given to man

814

by God written on stone

② 1st. 10th. 25th. scripiture

(G) (a) course; discourse or  
declaration; command, the last  
book of the New Testament.

Reveling (n) noisy revelrous

noisily making noisy feasting

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Revenge (v.t) take vengeance;

avenge, retaliati, return

right for injury, retaliation,

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

② 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

(G) 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. returning,

and friend of 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

said or done in return for some

injury to 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverent (a) feeling showing

a desire for reverence, reverential

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Revenant (n) income most

2d 1st. 2d 1st. return, receipt, return

2d 1st. 2d 1st. total income of a

estate, via: wages, income of

government from taxes.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverberate (v.t) reverberate, echo,

sound back and, 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverberator (n) rebounding,

echo (2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.).

Revere (v.t) regard with great

respect; venerate, have great

respect for, 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverend (a) greatly respected,

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverence (n) deep respect

mixed with awe; reverence,

obedience of 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverend (a) worthy of respect,  
Venerable 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.  
of 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.  
clergyman; title of respect-  
fulness or piety before the  
name of a clergyman.

Reverent (a) humble; Venerable

showing respect. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverential (a) proceeding from

reverence, respectful, admiring

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverie (n) mental dazing,  
daydreaming. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

day dream 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reversed (n) any part of garment

that is turned back. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reverend & turning the other

way about. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

utterly changed 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

annulling road, 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

or right or turned backward.

Reverent (a) opposite backward,

contrary to 2d 1st. 2d 1st.) change

entirely to the opposite direction.

cancel (a decision) 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

change (a) 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

cancel (a) 2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reversible (a) that can be turned

out side up, unchanged. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Reversion (n) return to former

place or position. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

2d 1st. 2d 1st. 2d 1st.

Revert (e.g.) return to former state or post change back to former state or post Come back to the former post, reverse, go to B) now @Dyadic or monogamous as stated by author

Revert (with) strength by additional masonry.

Requirement (n) additional measure  
to strengthen a wall (at roof).

Review (v.c) inspect, examination of running slugs, no numbers recorded. Consideration of the following for cockroach infestation last check to the past 3 months and removal of freshen a pair in the nest of others. Consideration of (a) nesting activity (b) a second consideration of no. eggs down. Critical examination of adults. (Assume and control as follows)

<sup>-periodical</sup>  
Reviewer (n) one who writes  
reviews. 22 is 20 nt

Re rule (U.t) Call by bad marmots  
mean at approach to defense  
standing shrubs, trail at Vtly. vs Ds to

Revise (v.t) reexamining, reworking  
+ Correcting faults, errors, mistakes

Revision (n) act of reviewing  
revising. ~~and~~ and, ~~as~~ as  
~~as~~ as soon

Reunited (my reawakening of  
memories, returning to health  
Vigorous and good, relishes  
and enjoys life again - return to life  
good lot, not bad, not bad at all,  
as much fun as ever, and so good.

Revocable (n.c.) having back or come  
 back to life again  
 make Creation & destroy  
 get back Concreteness & make back  
 return to former being, i.e., original  
 or health & energy, all to be  
 bring again into force  
 & as it was at first.  
 Revocable (y) that may be called  
 back with drawn & cancelled,  
 and called again, back to  
 begin.

- \* Resuscify (v.t) bring back to life or consciousness. ~~dead~~ ~~unconscious~~ ~~comatose~~ ~~unconscious~~ ~~alive~~ ~~conscious~~

Revocation (n) withdrawal,  
Cancellation, annulment  
Liberation, Release, discharge

• Renovate (46) Call back, withdraw,  
Cancel annual. ~~and withdraw~~  
~~annual~~ ~~and withdraw~~, ~~and withdraw~~  
~~annual~~ ~~and withdraw~~, ~~and withdraw~~

Result (s) rebellion, mutiny, rising against authority, uprising, insurrection, sedition, (very distinct from rebellion), cascade, riot,暴乱, (U.S.) rebellion, rise against authority, uprising, insurrection, sedition, 叛乱, 叛变

Ligustrazine (one) common  
Rumelting (a) relelling insect  
an. off (pala) disgusting  
mug (soom) loathsome

Revolutionary (n) circular motion, a complete turn round a centre, rotation; synon. revolve, a sudden violent complete change in conditions, customs or government, any radical change or throw of force, revolution, &c &c, &c &c.

Revolutionary (a) bringing about  
Violent, sudden radical change

விழுவதோ. விழுவதோ.  
One who creates revolution  
விழுவதோ.

Revolutionist (n) favours or  
one who brings about a ~~revolution~~<sup>revolutionary</sup>. ~~革命家~~<sup>革命者</sup>.

Revolutions (v. i) bring about sudden radical change, create rebellion & disrupt society  
Revolutionary

Angular motion  
Revolve (v.i) turn round a  
rotate, centre, form a circle, form  
a circular motion, whirl.  
Angular motion is the  
rotation of an object think  
over again after it mind  
the angle.

Revolver (n) a kind of handgun which carries firelock, more than one without reloading.  
A revolver pistol. 200 C 200 200  
A revolver pistol with revolving barrel.

Reverse (V.t) draw backwards  
and 2nd 3rd 4th off

Revulsion (or disgust and/or  
change of feeling)  $\rightarrow$  (loss of self,  
(or loss of control, alienation),  
drawing back, withdrawal,  
pulling back,  $\rightarrow$  stress and

Reward (-) something given  
+ appreciation of a job well  
done. Something given in  
return for merit or good  
work. Remuneration (B6)

as do. (V.E) fine something in  
return for their aid, & make  
numerous (yesterday) & this  
morning.

Rex (-) King nesciu  
P

Regnand L. fox 2020-08-01

Rhada <sup>luscious inflexible</sup>  
anthine (a) extreme  
as very greatly just - now

Dry maggot infestable

Rhadamanthus (a storm  
corruptible judge. Cosy records,  
unjust)

Rhapsodist → a Composer or writer  
of extravagantly emotional music  
Composition, poetry & speech. 1917

Rhapsody (n) greatly emotional music poetry or speech, disconnected  
Composition composed without strict  
discipline Composition musical  
Composition not in conventional  
form (musical composition  
or poem showing very strong  
or intense emotion)  $\approx$  sonata no.  
no. op. 62 in E major op. 62 no. 1.

கேட்டு, சீரமால (சீர், தெங்கு) வருயிரு  
பொன்ற பிரதானமான விவரங்கள்

any wild or unconnected

Composition - you do not do this for writing.

**Rhetoric** (n) the art of using language to persuade or move others.

Rhetoric (n) the art of using language in writing or speaking convincingly or impressively; art of using language to art persuade others - now known as  
the art of writing or speaking correctly, clearly, elegantly & forcibly & persuasively; speaking & writing effectively & elegantly; the art of writing & speaking effectively & elegantly.

Rhetorician or one versed in rhetoric  
is a person skilled in the art of effective speaking or writing.

Rheum (m) mucous discharge

From nose or eyes, made, 20 ml  
Dose 2 ml: 2 gr. 250

Rheumatic (a) suffering from

aberration, as in *Coccyzus*

(m) fusion anastomosis from the main artery  
23-10-07

Rheumatism (n) a disease marked by inflammation & swelling of muscles or joints. *from Cawie - Webster's. 2d*  
 $1000 \times 200$

Rhinoceros (a) of the more northerly savannas  
Rhino (c) more southerly savannas or deserts  
Rhinoceros (f), a large, folded, thick-skinned African Asiatic animal  
with one or two horns on the snout  
about 10 ft. long, 5 ft. high, 2 ft. wide  
at the shoulder, 10 ft. long from nose to tail  
about 10 ft. long, 5 ft. high, 2 ft. wide  
at the shoulder, 10 ft. long from nose to tail

Rhomboid (-) a four-sided figure with opposite sides parallel, all sides equally long + with two acute two obtuse angles. Rhombus (Rhomb) a figure of four equal sides but no right angles.

Rhyme ( $\rightarrow$ ) known & used between  
like words, recurrence of similar  
sound, like sound endings in words  
of verse lines.  $\rightarrow$  see **Glossary**.  
poetry, Verse  $\rightarrow$  all on, get jo. 200-290.

Rhythm (5) Rhymester. a writer of  
law verse or monosyllabic  
poet and inferior poet.  
Rhythm (6) regular repeated action  
in music, theater, Cadence, flow.

In music's poetry Academy, placed  
|| of regular or broken accents in music.  
Verse 2. so. so. so. Udo. C. S. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2.  
Lammonious flows of vocal sound  
dividing of home into short portions  
by a regular succession of metrical  
accents.

*Ptilocnemus* sp. (2) 22-22.5 mm  
Female (1) one of the cleaned bones  
extending from the last bone round  
the chest, next to a shoulder or thin  
end of a leaf. Extends upwards and right  
to shoulder.

Ridged (a) means, low, obscene,  
indecent, & curvilinear. (See Fig. 100.)

817 *Carex, incurrent,*  
long (D) base lewd. (n) a mean  
*Vulgar fellow* n. and, reg (B) and  
long (D) l. @ 25 cent. @ 50 cent.

Ribaldry (n.) Vulgar language  
Ribbons (n.) ribbons, bands, ribandery  
Ribbon (n.) long narrow strip  
of woven cloth, a narrow stripe  
bandage, belt. Band of fine  
woven material used for tying as  
ornament, as garters.

Rice (n) a tropical food grain or its plant, annual widely grown in hot countries, esp. Asia.

Rich(a) having a large amount of money or possessions; wealth married woman of good, fertile productive and joyful life.

abundant along Big Rock Creek  
Elm, Catalpa, Valvata and others.  
bright greenish-yellow above,  
highly scented, orange-yellow  
when crushed and leaves.

Richmond (Vt.) granite rich in mica - 210  
Richmond (Vt.) wealth in abundance.

2) *minimis*. (verb) *minimis* (verb)

Ricky (2) gnath. w. m. and juv.  
days (Acmeon. Hunter)  
S. C. 1960

Richards (or) state of being rich:  
any good thing or quality existing in

abundance, as wealth, fertility or  
prosperity, &c., &c. &c.

Rickets (a) Children's disease  
(b) Causing misshape bones.  
children's disease Causing mark  
and softening of bones.

Rictus (m) expansion of a person's mouth or animal's mouth or bird's beak.  
C. 1800-1900

Rid (v.t.) free of something unwanted - more angry. C. 1800  
to 1830, or free from something -  
to 1830 & clear away (1800-1830)

Riddance (n) deliverance  
C. 1800. C. 1800-1830  
means free removal of pest

Riddle (n) a confusing difficult question, a puzzle, enigma, a tricky problem, C. 1800-1830.  
2nd 1830. A Sieve, a strainer  
C. 1800, 1830, 1860, 1890. (v.t.)  
sift, strain, C. 1800-1830 make  
hole, perforate C. 1800-1830  
C. 1830 pierce with many holes  
as by gun fire. C. 1800.

Ride (n) a journey on the back of an animal or in a vehicle  
C. 1800, a glade for riding  
C. 1800. (v.t.) go on an animal's back or in a vehicle. C. 1800  
to 1830 for crowd, under  
foot C. 1800-1830 to trap,  
lay anchor in C. 1800

Rident (n) laughing, smiling  
C. 1800, aymptosis C. 1800.

Rider (n) one who rides a horse  
cycle etc. C. 1800-1830 a problem  
involving geometrical principle.  
Cat (bold) C. 1800-1830  
B. 1830. An amending or supplementing clause to a document, particularly  
a legislative bill, part added to a  
legislative bill in passing it.  
C. 1800-1830

Ridge (n) a raised line on a surface, a raised strip of earth  
C. 1800, C. 1830. The upper part

818  
of a ridge, a line where two sloping surfaces meet C. 1800-1830  
long narrow hill C. 1800-1830  
range of hills or mountains  
long stretch of highlands C. 1800-1830  
ridge C. 1800-1830 raised narrow strip  
between furrows, C. 1800-1830  
(ridge) embankment C. 1800-1830  
among C. 1800-1830, edge C. 1800-1830  
(v.t.) mark with raised line or  
bank C. 1800-1830

Ridicule (v.t.) make fun of, land  
at, make mock at, jeer at, treat  
with contempt. C. 1800-1830  
ridiculous (a) ridiculous, or  
ridiculous (v) laughable, absurd  
meaningless, funny, absurd, off  
one's mind, crazy.

Ripe (a) well ripened, plentiful,  
plentiful, filled, especially meat  
with a large number of plantlets,  
current, common, full of, watered,  
C. 1800, C. 1830, C. 1860, C. 1890  
matured

Riffraff (n) low class people, lowest  
order of society, rabble, mob,  
low persons, C. 1800, C. 1830  
etc. C. 1830-1860, publick,  
republican, C. 1860, servant C. 1860.

Rifle (n) a hand gun C. 1800-1830,  
a gun with rifled grooves in barrel,  
C. 1800-1830. A market with  
a grooved barrel. (v.t.) search &  
rob all that can be found, plunder,  
booty, C. 1800-1830. Scavenger C. 1800-1830  
(v.t.) make furrow in C. 1800-1830

Rift (n) an opening, crack,  
a split gap, cliff, gorge, fissure  
C. 1800, C. 1830, C. 1860, C. 1890, gash, ravine, cleft.  
(v.t.) make an opening, cleave, rive  
C. 1800-1830 or C. 1830-1860 (v.t.)

Rig (v.t.) fit with, arrange, incise  
with C. 1800-1830. Or, organ, outfit, introduce

fit a Vessel with Sails, repeat Above or  
and in same way have it hauled up to  
the deck, then lay it flat and cover it  
in working order. *Quod non solum ad meum*

Rigging (n) *rigging* *sailor's* *cheat*,  
dodge, ruse, trick, ruse, artifice  
*(n)* a wanton conduct, org. *Brutal*  
*wife*, *sailor*, *spouse*, *rapist* *of a shipwrecked*  
*woman*, *equivalent*, *etc.*

Right (a) free from words or mistakes,  
Correct, not wrong in detail proper  
or in its justice is all right. Suitable with  
yours, Cal stuff. A straight, upright person  
of 22. That which is on the right  
referred from (b) claiming authority  
and authority constitutes no right side of  
Bones. That which is not wrong in  
justice, of itself.

Righteous (a) morally good  
2nd, Virtuous. To fit's proper Conduct  
just & right (according to God) in his life.

Righteousness (m) rectitude, purity  
of conduct & heart, uprightness, regard  
also, integrity, incorruption, uprightness,  
justness, rectitude, propriety.

Rightful & legitimate, lawful, just  
& moral. of right & just, moral

Rightly (a) forty, ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~. Correctly  
quarantine, forty, ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~  
quarantine — ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~ ~~20~~, Quarantine.

Regid (or) not bending stiff in —  
flexible as well as strong. One fine  
seamless tube, of glass purified  
and made brittle, very easily by  
process. When broken it can be  
reheated and bent again.

Rigidity  $\rightarrow$  stiffness, firmness, inflexibility, unwilling nature, sternness, harshness, etc.

Rigmarole (n) meaningless talk,  
disconnected talk, nonsequential  
talk, foolish talk wordy, confused talk,  
nonsense, confused statement.

1819  
Gained to Boston, remained there about two weeks.  
Dentist, a long wandering day,  
completely worn out.

Report of a sudden chill followed by shivering & faintness  
Rigor Mortis (n) stiffening of the body after death, rigor mortis (n) and cramps (n) (also tetanus)

Rigorous (a) severe, cruel, ~~strict~~  
strict, stringent, ~~severe~~  
Rigorous, severity, cruelty,  
harshness, ~~severity~~

Rill (n) a small stream, rivulet, streamlet, brook, ~~stream~~, ~~run~~, ~~runlet~~, ~~runlet~~, ~~runlet~~, ~~runlet~~, ~~runlet~~.

Rim (n) edge, border, margin.  
the outer ring of a wheel &c &c  
230, top of a cup.

Rime (or rhime) (syste. frost  
heat frozen there was snow),  
~~comes~~ comes a fissure ad  
stone, And a chasm (or gap);  
Rime (or rhime) coming &

Kind for thick cover covering &  
or skin of fruits. with some  
Gum, & it will last forever.  
Dried & cut in small pieces.

Rinderpest (n) a Virus  
Contagious cattle disease.  
Cattlepox (n) an Acne cattle disease.  
Bovine (n) a small cattle Coursie.

Brine (and) - small handful - 1/2

*ring (m) a small band of metal woven on the fingers as an ornament*

*written on the finger as an amulet*

விடுதலை மூலம், கால்சிருதி விடுதலை மூலம், கால்சிருதி

*Spiral* - a circle w. a spiral.

~~ring~~ - an enclosed space for  
horse-fighting or boxing.

For the first, a fixing on  
the side of the body.

Collection No. 30. N. 220, echo of

~~2nd. bound by half leather.~~

→ song: buzzing sound during flight

ear great. \$100. (U.S.) a month

and) (20.3) also suggest more metallic

Sound 2nd of the echo (July 1922)

Ring finger (n) third finger of  
the hand (2. @ 22 mm)

Ring-leader (n) one who leads  
a group of unruly or disorderly  
people; leader of a gang.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Ringlet (n) curly lock of hair,  
2000, a small ring 2000  
2000.

Ringworm (n) a skin disease in  
circular patches, a contagious  
disease. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Rink (n) enclosure of ice for skating  
a sheet of ice for skating.

Rinse (v.t) cleanse or wash lightly  
in water. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
wash by passing with water in  
shaking, rinsing. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Riot (n) uprising, public rising,  
uproar, tumult, uproar, disorderly  
behaviour. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000.

Riotous (a) turbulent, turbulent  
and disorderly, uncontrollable and  
disorderly. Luxuriant growing  
thick is abundant. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000.

Rip (v.t) Cut open divide, tear  
divide & cutting or tearing  
something, 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

rippled (a) a  
wavy, undulating surface.

Rippled. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Riparian (a) of or on the bank  
bank, pertaining to the bank of a  
river. 2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Ripe (a) ready for harvest 2000  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Ripe (v.t) — become ripe.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Ripeness (n) maturity 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000.

Riposte (n) a counter stroke 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Ripple (n) a small circling wave.  
wavelet. A small gentle wave.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
second as a circuit. 2000. 2000.  
ridge surface 2000. 2000.  
2000. wash hair or curl of hair  
2000. 2000. wavy lines 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

Rippled (v.t) set up, move forward  
Rippled, Ravelled, perforated, cut  
plaster. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
Corrugated. 2000. 2000.  
corrugated, ridge, stand up as  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.  
2000. 2000. 2000. 2000.

ascent, elevation and more. Rome,  
is a knoll 635', having signs  
of Roman road here; increase  
in Roman advancement as  
evidenced by this.

Risible (a) laughable, ludicrous, 100 m.  
mon., 100 m. or less, as Dante's Divine Comedy.

Rising (v.) rebellion, revolt,  
induction, 100 m. or less,  
level 0.5-1. swelling 100 m.  
principle, 100 m. or less,  
mounting up, getting up,  
inflated, 100 m. or less,  
prominence, 100 m. or less,  
0.5 m. or less.

Risk (v.) danger, peril, hazard,  
jeopardy, 100 m. or less,  
(v. c) endanger, 100 m. or less,  
100 m. or less, state of mind, 100 m.  
dare, make bold, 100 m.  
now & 100 m.

Risky (a) dangerous, perilous,  
hazardous, full of danger,  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less,  
now & 100 m. or less

Rissotto (n) fried ball of meat  
or fish mixed with broken  
pieces of bread & strings.

Rise (v.) laughter, grinning,  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

\* Rissole (a) laughable, 100 m. or less

Rite (n) formal observance,  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less, religious ceremony,

religious service, 100 m. or less,  
ritual, 100 m. or less

Rite of (a) of rite, 100 m. or less,  
area of religious observance or  
ceremony, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

(v.) religious observance, 100 m.  
100 m. or less, a book setting forth

rules, practices, 100 m. or less, 100 m.  
100 m. or less, of the ecclesiastical community,  
ecclesiasticism, 100 m. or less

Ritualist (n) act of giving  
much importance to ceremonial  
ritual, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

100 m. or less

Ritualist (n) one who observes  
routines or follows ceremonial  
rites of self-purification, 100 m. or less,  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less,  
one who finds much importance to  
ritualistic acts of self-purification.

Rivage (v.) shore, bank, Coast  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Rival (n) one who competes with  
another, competitor, opposed,  
opponent, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less  
(v. c) compete with, 100 m. or less  
100 m. or less, try to equal, 100 m.  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Rivalry (n) competition, contest  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Rivulet (n) cut open, split, 100 m. or less  
River (n) split, 100 m. or less

River (n) a large stream of  
running water in a natural  
channel, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Rivet (n) a metal bolt or nail  
for fastening two pieces of metal  
or wood together, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less  
(v. c) join fix together, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Rivulet (n) a small stream, 100 m.  
100 m. or less, 100 m. or less

Roach (n) a fresh water fish of  
the carp family, 100 m. or less

Road (n) way, path, 100 m. or less,  
a public path for a military  
highway, 100 m. or less, 100 m. or less  
100 m. or less

Roads (n) a place where ships can lie at anchor, safety or risk  
m of g. ad. @ Verses 1 and 2 v. 1.

Rooftop (n) a place where ships can lie at anchor, a place where

Roadster (n) a roadster vehicle or horse. a horse well fitted for road. @ m. v. 2 v. 1. <sup>the other ships, can carry</sup>  
@ n. amespa (v.t.) are experienced travellers. m. 2 v.  
g. (v.t.) not in normal (normal)  
(accident, disorder)

Roam (v.i) go about w. 1 m.  
n. 2 v. or wander about aimlessly  
m. 3 v. 2 v. 1. <sup>the other ships, can carry</sup>

m. 4 v. 2 v. Stray, gone range  
Roam (n) tanned leather used in binding book. eg. v. 2 v. 1. m. 1 v.  
a tone of dark brown colour mixed with grey. a horse of grey colour. <sup>2 v. 2 v. 1. 2 v. 2 v.</sup>

Roar (v.t) cry of certain large animal like lion and tiger, etc., m. 1 v.  
loud full continuous noise m. 2 v.  
v. 1. 2 v. Shouting, loud cry @ d. 2 v.  
m. 3 v. 2 v. Roar (v.i) utter a

Roaring full loud cry without a shout out & howl out @ v. 1. 2 v.  
Talk or laugh very loudly @ v. 1.  
2 v. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v.  
9 v. 10 v. 11 v. 12 v. 13 v. 14 v.

Roaring (n) Very loud noise, v. 1.  
and m. m. 2 v. 2 v. a loud continuous noise as of thunder.  
@ v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v.  
a disease affecting the windpipe of horse. m. 1 v. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v.  
(v.t) noisy, 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. active  
2 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. abundant,  
very much 8 v. 9 v. 10 v.  
(main branch)

Roast (v.t) Cook in the fire, fry, heat for powdering, dry by heat  
knead, parch, baste. m. 1 v.  
Roast (n) 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v.  
Baster, always burns meat  
m. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v.  
roasted or fried a piece of meat  
slice of bread etc. m. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v.  
m. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v. 9 v. 10 v.

Roasted (v) fried or dried over a fire 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.

Roasted (n) an apparatus for roasting 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.

Roll (v.t) take by force unwillingly or using force, plunder, etc. 1 v. 2 v.  
steel 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v. 9 v.  
take away or withhold unwillingly by force  
Roller (n) who rolls, m. 1 v. 2 v.

Roller (v.t) act of rolling 2 v. 3 v. 4 v.  
Roller (n) a long loose stiff garment 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v. 9 v. 10 v.

gown 2 v. 3 v. m. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v.  
Dress, coat 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v.

an official outer garment 7 v. 8 v. 9 v. 10 v.

rich dress, m. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.  
woman dress 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.

Roll (v.t) dress 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.  
Adorn and dress, m. 1 v. 2 v.

Roller (n) dressed 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.

Roller (v.t) a small kind of bird with red breast as known as m. 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v.

Robot (n) a machine which automatically does certain works like men & to modify a machine like man does 2 v. 3 v. 4 v. 5 v.  
efficiently information person

Robot (v) strong healthy, active, sturdy, hardy, robust, 3 v.  
m. 4 v. 5 v. 6 v. 7 v. 8 v. 9 v.

Robustness (n) firmness, m. 1 v. 2 v.

Rock (-) a fabulous bird of Country  
 tales supposed to carry off children.  
 (3m 2000 ft. 1000 m)  
 Rocker (-) a clattering  
 drum made of wood, fish bone,  
 shells, etc. (1000 ft. 300 m)  
 Rock (-) a large mass of stone  
 as, 100 ft. (40 m) mean height  
 heavy, strong part of  
 earth. Could withstand  
 1000 tons. (400 m) min to  
 1 ft., swing, sway 10 ft.,  
 rock  
 Rocker (-) one of the curved  
 bars on which a Cradle is  
 mounted and 100 ft. at a  
 curve support on which anything  
 hangs & from, as 3000 ft.  
 Rockit (-) a flying framework  
 which rises high in the air  
 when send off 10000 ft.  
 Rocking chair (-) a chair which  
 moves on rockers. (3000 ft.)  
 Rocking cot (-) a cot which bounces  
 on rockers. (3000 ft.)  
 Rockoil (-) petroleum. (2000 ft.)  
 Rocksalt (-) common salt found  
 with rocks. (2000 ft.)  
 Rocky (-) full of rocks. (2000 ft.)  
 Rod (-) cane, slender straight stick  
 as, 100 ft. Good a metal lead  
 1000 ft. long. Fish rod, fishing  
 pole. (2000 ft.) 1000 ft.  
 Wand used by a magician. 2 ft.  
 6 inches. 2000 ft. made of wood  
 of 5 ft. 1000 ft. made of iron or  
 scepter as 2000 ft.

Rodent (-) a gnawing animal as the  
 rat, squirrel, deer, mouse, etc. on  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Rodeo (-) a roundup of cattle for marking  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Rodeo-mont place where cattle are driven  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Rodeo-mont (-) a boisterous swinging and  
 Rodeo-montade (-) boisterous, bragging, noisy  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Roe (-) a species of small deer. 1000 ft.  
 1000 ft. female of that kind of deer  
 covered with mass of fine eggs. (1000 ft.)  
 & spawn of fishes eggs of fish  
 Rogue (-) a dishonest fellow. (1000 ft.)  
 rare, 2000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 playful mischievous fellow. aged.  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. an elephant which has  
 strayed away from its herd. rogue -  
 elephant. (1000 ft.) 1000 ft.  
 Roguery (-) dishonesty. (1000 ft.)  
 rare, 2000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 mischievous, treacherous, tricky.  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Roguish (-) knavish, disreputable,  
 mischievous. (1000 ft.) 1000 ft.  
 Rogue - elephant. (1000 ft.) 1000 ft.  
 Roll (v.t) stir up & make dirty, turbulent  
 as 1000 ft. irritate, excite, agitate  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. to distract, stamp.  
 Roaster (v.t) bluster, swagger, roar like  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Roister (-) a wag, roister, bluster, orgy  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 Role (-) part, function, estate, part in  
 play - within, part of a act. as 1000 ft.  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 part sustained by an actor  
 Roll (-) a list of names, subjects,  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft. an official  
 document. (2000 ft.) 1000 ft. a thing  
 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.  
 a cylinder. 1000 ft. a telescope. (1000 ft.)  
 rolling motion. 1000 ft. 1000 ft.

Noises, but sound feel of mouse.  
Second, feel outside. If take, it turns  
monkey tail round end down as  
a ball ~~end~~ (it) turns in the  
form of a cylinder upside down  
so you (resonate 29700. wind up)  
roll from side to side or if you  
make step, long sound as if it was  
of 3 for an increase in number  
so 29700 plus 29700 multiply by 2  
@ 29700 sound with deep continuous  
vibrating tone. If you go away  
from side to side as a ship does  
so you walk with swaying steps.  
or 29700 plus 29700

Roll call ( $\rightarrow$ ) taking attendance  
Calling out a list of names, one  
at a time (check)

Roller (v. c) a cylinder for mounting  
or carrying ~~and~~  
Roller (v. c) be gay or joyful in

Rolling pin (wa roller for kneading

Rolling stock (in uniform stock of  
engines, vehicles etc run upon a  
rail way standard to one another  
~~and no other~~

Relax (n) Coarse grain of wheat

Roman (a) pertaining to Rome or  
Roman; (b) an militant  
item of cost (as a S. C. section).

Romance (a) Imaginary or  
words fanciful tale 100 to 250  
verse. a highly imagination tale.  
fiction or 250 words wonderful

824  
undertaking was named "Duffy's".  
A morning lute affair, lone story  
C 2d 84, C G 2d 84. A pictureque  
story & action 2d 84. language  
of old French & oldfashioned English.  
Romantic (a) fanciful imagination.

Continental picturesqueness

→ Strong individualism,  
↳ strong sense of moral responsibility.  
Romanticism → revolt against  
classicism to a more imaginative  
style in literature. 18th & 19th

Romney (n) fypay, fypay  
language.  $\frac{1}{2}$  min.  $\frac{1}{2}$  sec (3:0)

Rump (x 5) pinkish-white

(*Conus*) *frankfort* + *play*,  
gambol. ~~and~~ *play* ~~and~~  
*Conus* for play in a large grand  
as children do] as frantic,  
fun as in ~~it~~ <sup>it</sup> thinking *playful*  
~~and~~. *Conus*. children  
play clothes or dress ~~and~~ *age* ~~and~~  
of ~~it~~ <sup>it</sup> a frantic *playful* girl  
*Conus* for ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> *in* ~~and~~  
Round ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> a ~~circle~~ <sup>a circle</sup> ~~it~~.

Rood ( $\sim$ ) a cross with an image of Christ on it; ~~the cross itself~~  
~~is called Rood~~, a measurement of one furlong or an acre ~~and a half~~  
a small plot of land ~~according to~~

Roof ( $\rightarrow$ ) top covering of a building  
clad roof, upper storey covering  
building, cover, eaves, gables,  
shelter, sheltering, cover  
eaves, gables, roof, vessel  
of the beneath) (v.c.) to shelter  
and to cover, shade

Roofing goes materials for the roof  
Cost of roof \$33 more 4

825

Runk ( $\gamma$ ) a bird of the Crows family  
seen at Cawnpore, and seen  
a short, roundish white bird, covered  
with a dark greyish black, with  
white in the wings and tail.

Roxy (a) extroversion, wide of actions  
psych. for. more reaction, 'cause  
more active, right reactions; less effort-  
ing, more mental.

Rosie (v.c) praise highly 2/20/22  
Rosie (v.c) a felon which a bird  
put at night about the pole for  
birds & found Casso staying near  
or accompanying 2/20/22  
Cassio. Not old & nests & sleep on  
a perch. Casso longer 2/20/22  
much.

Roster (-) male foul or sick  
Cord. male chicken & bone

base of  $t^{\alpha}$ , hence the base  
of a word  $w^{\alpha}$ , a number greater  
which when multiplied by it always  
gives a certain number  $\beta$ .

(v.c) take root, implant only  
one crown after dig with the  
smart. 300 mm 3@25 a  
Rooted (v) fixed, implanted  
longer than 1 year no 25 a

Rusted (x) fixed, implanted  
leaves 2021. Encysted, no 5270.

25 Reellet (n) Small not a size not, no record  
Rope (n) thick Cord twisted Cord each

Catch with a rope and tie it to the tree.

Rope dancer (or) a dancer on rope,  
or ~~one who~~ <sup>one who</sup> dances on a rope.

Rope ladder(n) a ladder made of rope

Rope (a) sticky, viscous, glutinous

Rang, n., a large whale with long  
long, wavy strings.

Rangmat (-) a ring  
Rosary (-) a string of beads for  
Counting the number of prayer  
Gardens (-), a rose garden and so on  
- ३२४७ (२८५२४८)

Rose (n) a sweet smelling flower which grows on a kind of thorny shrub

Rosaceae (a) rose family, red, white, yellow, orange, etc.

Rosewater was sweet smelling.  
Extract from rose water used.

Recomendado para a exploração de  
áreas com risco de desmoronamento.

Resting; ordering list of debt propagators,  
so as to accumulate data

Rosewater (-) sweet smelling extract  
from rose flower and oil.

Rosewood (m) a strong fine dark wood native of Brazil used in

Cabinet making - Ozone and Resin (in the solid state)

*R. sinensis* (a) worn out horse.

*Rubinaria (n) a worm-like larva  
with a dorsal midline*

Kostenanforderung liegt auf dem  
offiziellen Dokument (B7C8), d.h.  
die Kostenanforderungen

⑤ *a) Cottus* (G. & S.) *transversalis* *g.*  
Rostal (a) resembling a hawk.  
*spinosus* *g.* *hook-like*.

Restroom on a raised platform  
located in a built-in table



of a ladder. ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~  
a Complete Circle ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

By road, and also a horse or boat  
ride, a journey that starts and ends  
at the same place. ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~.  
a race finished around, discharge  
of guns only ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~. a  
walk about a place on inspection,  
going on beat. ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~, survey  
~~in succession~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~.

a turn ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ in a circular  
way ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ on all sides ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
(v.t) ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ come  
back to the starting point,  
in a circular way ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
encircle, surround ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ Collect together, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ make to the nearest  
whole number. ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
(adj) about, around ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Round about ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~. circuitous  
round of ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ on all sides ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~

Roundly (adv) plainly, clearly, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ completed  
regularly, roundly ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Round up (v.t) Gather, together ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
Rouse (v.t) call by cushion ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ a party, divine  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Rouse (v.t) awaken, make to  
rise ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
startle ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
to action ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ or ~~round~~ ~~about~~  
aroused or urge, incite,  
drive to ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
animate ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
Sprinkle ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

827 rabbit, marmot, a dogcat.  
Rout (n) disorder, crowd, scuffle,  
rush, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Collection of unloved people ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
say the speech ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~,  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ flight  
because of total defeat ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
Grose ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ defect  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ defect  
totally, put to flight ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ force out  
of hiding place ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Route (n) Course, passage, track,  
way or road travelled or taken  
going from place to place another,  
path or course taken or travelled  
way taken or planned ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Routine (n) Course of duty, regular  
followed every day, uniform  
monotonous practice of set duties.  
Course of regular & unchanging  
procedure ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Rouse (v.t) wander aimlessly,  
walk about aimlessly, ramble,  
roam, stroll, ramble, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Roures (n) wanderer, ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

Rouze (n) line rank, file, series of  
persons or things, order, series,  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
Confusion, total defeat ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ Violent  
agreement ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~  
~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~ ~~round~~ ~~about~~ ~~around~~

a number of persons or things arranged in order, a noisy fellow was so named (V. t) more a boat by means of oars & of a propell boat with oars.

Rowdy (*n*) rough, riotous & turbulent, a person of rough noisy behaviour, an unruly person, one who distinctly pleases *society*, *associates*. 25 Oct.

Rouge-potition (*n*) conduct of a Rouy. 2000-2500 mms. 250000 Pounds. 2000

Rouwe (*n*) small sharp pointed wheel in a square frame. 2500-3000

Rouven (*n*) upholstered chair - 1000-1500 mms. 250000 Pounds. 2000

Roulock (*n*) an ornate - the carnot on the side of a racing boat. 2500-3000 Pounds. 2000

Royal (*a*) Kingly, regal  
of, like worthy of a King.  
2000-2500 mms. 200000  
2500-Grand & ornate. 2000-2500  
magnificent n. 25000. a  
pile of furniture 20" x 27" or more  
200000-250000 2500

Royalist (*n*) a supporter of monarchy  
2000-2500 mms. one who  
is on the side of the King. 2000-  
25000. an adherent to a King.

Royalist (*n*) office, position of  
High dignitaries of a King. 2000-2500  
2500-royal family 2000-  
2500 royal family 2000-  
family as a whole 2500 royal  
family 2000-2500. sharing in profit  
2500-2500. Argument  
made to an adherent to an emperor

for use of his patron right  
payment for use of his right  
- flat bed (25000, 25000)  
Rake (V. t) move something over  
another forward & backward  
with purpose to clean & smooth  
up, make, sweep, scrape  
2000-2500 clean, polish 2500  
Smooth (*v*) friction or not,  
difficulty by reason of collision.  
m. 2000-3000, 250000-250000

Rubber (*n*) an elastic substance  
got from the sap of certain trees  
2000-2500. a piece of rubber used  
for erasing, eraser, 2000-2500  
writing eraser, 2000-2500  
in Card play winning two out  
of three games. 2000-2500

Rubbish (*n*) waste material,  
refuse, debris, worthless matter,  
trash, 2000-2500 2000-2500  
2000-2500. 2000-2500 remaining  
from a cleaned - 2000-2500

Rubble (*n*) broken pieces of stones or  
bricks used as filling in walls  
2000-2500 2000-2500

Rubican (*n*) & small river on the  
northern border of Italy 2000-2500  
2000-2500-2500

Rubricated (*n*) red faced  
red Coloured. 2000-2500  
2500-2500 2000-2500

Rubricate (*v*) heading painted  
in or written in red or special  
letter. 2000-2500 several 2000-  
ritual forms in prayer book,  
2000-2500, 2500-2500 2500-  
2500-2500. m. 2000-2500  
2500-2500-2500-2500  
Rubricate (*n*) write or paint  
in red or special ink and move  
to attract attention. 2000-  
2500-2500-2500-2500  
2000-2500-2500-2500

Ranking (n) a red function's slope  
of  $\frac{dy}{dx}$  at  $x = C$  is as follows:

23 mm. long.  
a red Coloured wine ~~Drum~~  
~~is round~~ ends, pointed type of  
a certain size ~~Drum~~ ~~is round~~

Rock w/ wrinkles, Crease & S. B.  
frag. by waves. Common Crease,

Rucksack +) a canvas bag strapped  
on back (one strap goes round neck).

Rudder (or) a steering apparatus for boat, plane or ship - formed a broad pile of wood or metal to steer boat, ship or plane.

Ruddy (s) red Colored, reddish,  
green of healthy red Colour,  
health of c 20, f 20.

Rudiment (n) first principle,  
origin, stage Growth, Growth, GROWTH,  
stage Growth, seed, germ,  
seed, germ, new life, new life

Rudimentary (a) basic (m)  
secondary elementary (b) (m)  
secondary elementary (c) (m)

Pendicaments (or unfinished first  
principles) of an art or science.  
and so it is also with the sciences by me  
so as not to  
be in need of

Race (v. c) feel angry for, feel unhappy  
for, expect, regret, something done  
feeling now seems to do best  
the situation

Reugel (a) regretful of names

Out D120.00 - Paid additional round trip week

Ruff + a large filled collar  
used in older days. consisting  
of a small field of fresh water fish.

Ruggle (*v.c.*) distinct Calomma,  
convex, exsert,  $1\frac{1}{2}$  to 2 $\frac{1}{2}$  in. wide  
draw into wrinkles or fold.  
2 $\frac{1}{2}$  in. round with a prolonged  
drumbeat at 6:30 striking one  
time more at 7:30

Rug or a transverse line used.

as a Concert & bedding, thick  
heavy floor covering, floor  
covering \$200.00 up to \$500.

Rugged & rough western side, strong  
westerly. hard, barren,  
shaggy (and dry)  
rising & falling, numerous  
spruce & aspens. uncut

~~defeat, rocky, ruined, whenever~~  
Ruined destruction wreck fall  
Complete loss overthrow, reverse  
make a mess; worse (U.S.) destroy  
~~in defeat, etc.~~

Reindeer (a) destroyed, fallen over  
decayed on 23. march 1933, old  
aged 3 years

Reinforced (a) destructive, fatal  
reinforcement, modulus decay).

Reinon ( ) Complete destruction  
no living parts left of  
a fallen building, ruins

which building you will do  
Rule (2) eight rooms, last Canon,  
maximum cost \$2,250, no less.

Custom made  
measuring rods or a rod used  
in drawing lines (long or short),  
3 ft. (1.6) draw lines or run for  
decide 2 ft. - 18 ft. or a few more  
ft. (1.8)

Ruler (-) One who rules, King,  
queen (Bronze) (wood) (stone)  
a rod for drawing lines.

Ruling (or) decision by a competent authority, judicial or authoritative decision.

decrease on a new basis,  
one in authority (D.C.), one in  
Rum (m) liquid extracts from  
molasses, rum (methyl) 35% alc  
B.D. 95.5%, aged 2 months  
from the distillation date  
from or they will be strong (distilled)  
(c) odd, strange, queer, won-  
derful, all sorts of comical.

Rumble ( $\rightarrow$ ) low, heavy rolling sound, continuous like noise or roar, comes from rear end of a vehicle for luggage or extra seats when loaded with goods, may be caused by unevenness of road.

~~Ruminants~~ (e) up to 2000  
~~2000~~ Ruminants (e.g. ruminants)  
Ruminants (e.g. ruminants)

Ruminant ( $n$ ) animal that chews cud & has 3 stomachs of all, 1st chewing cud & 2nd & 3rd fermenting & digesting.

Ruminated vt) Chew it and consider again & again, think deeply over and take, ponder over, consider

830  
Time after time I have seen  
Rummage (n) Careful search  
by turning things over, regard-  
less of what is found.  
(v.) Search thoroughly among  
a number of things, ransack,  
and so forth. Imaginary  
search. Careful examination  
without success.

Rumour (n) a popular spot  
Common talk unfounded  
statement full of gossip,  
a report with no evidence of  
truth, story widely told but not  
necessarily true. *Do not copy*  
*or make* *any* *copy* *of* *this* *unfound*  
report [hearsay]

Rump (n) portion left after  
the main part is cut off, rema-  
nant rump. (300), P. 23. R. 30,  
2220. tail end, rear end of  
animals. (300) W. (220) bottom  
hindmost end of the backbone  
most posterior, buttocks.  
23. (200).

Rumpled or wrinkled crease  
at 25°, 2500, 0cm (V.E.) make  
uneven  $\text{H}_2\text{O}_2$  to 25%, 20°C  
20% E. crust.

Rampe (n) uproot, root, break  
disturb land <sup>cease</sup> (B. T. L. 2, 2125)  
wreck.

Rum (V.C) foot at a pace faster than walking, fully moving quickly, more huffing, more fast and continuous breathing, as goes with a more intense flowing of gas, exhalation or spread exhalation (at 1000, 950, 900 etc.) take part in a race and make a manly conduct (bravery) in 1000  
(at 1000 see operate)

going about now & there (—)  
act of running back and forth  
an unbridled field for hounds or  
animals, or go to side, a  
small stream or gully, etc.  
distant sound of barking dogs.  
hunting or hunting field.

another (3-0, 0-0), role of money  
Caveat et cetera (0-0) and (0-0)  
free will, determinism, scope  
scoring in cricket (0-0)  
journalists/people who write  
about us (0-0).

Rummagate (n) fugitives, deserters  
Vagabond (n) vagabundus  
Runaway (n) fugitive, deserter,  
run (v) run, (n) fugitive, desertor, etc.

Rumah & Co. C. & Co. -

Rundel (n) Small stream no 3

*W. D. Donisthorpe & Co.*

Reindeer (P) letters of the Tuktoo  
Reindeer (M) letters of the Tuktoo  
alphabet or inscription in those  
letters.

Rug ( $\leftrightarrow$ ) strip, round or cross-  
piece in a ladder work  
and ornament.

Rumbelow Small stream

river or stream. 223 (3)

Small larva ~~aged~~, wing

Cast of different sizes of  
the same species - 23

பூஷ்டி விதம் கொடுக்கவேண்டும்.

Butter 250 g

2 - wood (mainly white pine) C3

Running on one side, and  
Sons and Grandsons on other

constant, revolving mill stone

Digitized by srujanika@gmail.com

an 1920s era - a creepy place

## நிலையான வகுப்புகள்

bird Bobornasat.

831 Running (a) Continuous ~~silky~~  
grass. Green or flowering fast.  
20-25 mm, 63-68 mm

Reant to) or Law of undivided land  
B.B.S.S.U.

Rupture of apical odontome  
Rupture of lamellae, breaking apart,  
fracture, bending, and ~~breaking~~  
~~bending~~, ~~overlapping~~ breaking apart  
2. ~~granular~~ ~~and~~ ~~irregular~~ ~~disagreement~~  
of ~~two~~ ~~and~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ friendly  
relationship between endodontic  
and ~~orthodontic~~

Rural (2) of the County part of  
County life rural England, to  
and country life, 1900-1910.

Ruse (n) Logistic strategy,  
artifice, strategy, ploy, deception,  
calculated maneuver, double-cross, double-dealing,  
double-tongue, double-crossing.

Reesh (K.C) move with force more forward Violently, dark forward advance headlong, burst on.  
e.g.,  $\text{B} @ \text{22.00}$ , very sharp flow flow is fast & Violently  
 $\text{B} @ \text{22.50}$ , in the air while long sudden quick movement or flow forward,  $\text{B} @ \text{22.00}$ ,  
 $\text{B} @ \text{22.50}$ , sudden attack and merge  $\text{B} @ \text{22.00}$ .

Rushes (?) hollow stems grass-like herb growing in wet or marshy places. (is a marsh plant) <sup>water</sup>

Rusk (n) a relaxed piece of crust  
oats (n) a breakfast cereal  
Rye bread (n) a kind of bread

*Coarse cloth, 200 yards and 100 ft.  
a kind of apple blossom (Budwe)  
as 200 ft. by of reddish brown  
blue and orange*

Standard Vapor Pressure in a confined system

Rust (n) Coating formed on iron by exposure to air or moisture  
and may be ~~rusty~~ or ~~corroded~~.  
Contract rust coating with  
degrade metal oxide and/or  
Rustic (a) of County part  
of life rural (G) Dumb 22-23  
water 22, w<sup>o</sup> 23, 24, 25  
ant hill and inferior unpolished  
stone 24-25, m<sup>o</sup> 26-27  
a County land fellow a rustic  
unpolished fellow unpolished  
fellow m<sup>o</sup> 26, m<sup>o</sup> 27, 28  
G 29 m<sup>o</sup>, m<sup>o</sup> 29 present.

Rusticate (V.i) live in the least  
part for a long time. lead rural  
life. - Old man who moved  
to another place from  
a university for rest of time.  
- Old man who moved

© 2019 මානව විද්‍යා සමාගම

Rusticity (n) Simplicity, rusticity,

Rust (a) Coated with rust  
mg 31.05 31.05 31.05 31.  
water 31.05 31.05 31.05 31.  
31.05 covered with rust.

Rut (v) track made in the ground by hoof or plough, furrow  
(talked about at 2nd & 3rd General  
periodical annual exhibition  
of certain animals, medical  
diseases of animals & pathology  
in Scotland 9th & 10th Dec. 1882.

6.5. 832

Ruth (in pity), Compassion, <sup>feeling</sup>  
of Kindness. P. 21, 32-3, 22, 23.  
200 m., 201-2, 202-3.

Ruthenium (n) a non metal  
of the platinum group.

Ruthless (a) picklers, merciless,  
cruel. unfeeling (Baker 25) word.

କବିତା ହରହାର୍ଦାତ୍ମକ ପାଠୀ

Rye (-) a food grain of the  
wheat family, a cereal. Also  
consumed as a spirit (as  
WOD). - a liquor mainly  
made from rye grain.  
not wodiment (as Cognac or  
porto).

Rye whisky] Rye (n) an Indian farmer  
cultivator, peasant, p.  
and so on. and so on  
so and so on. and so on  
so and so on. and so on